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SUB: Outcome of Board Meeting
Madam/Sir, -

In continuation of oui"éf"e'arlier letter dated 03.11.2020, we would like to inform you that, the Board of
Directors of Power Finance Corporation Ltd. in its meeting held today i.e. on November 12, 2020 bave
inter-alia considered and approved the Unaudited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the
quarter and half year ended 30" September, 2020 and Un-audited Interim Financial Statements
(Standalone and Consolidated) for half year ended 30" September, 2020.

Pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
12015, the Unaudited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the quarter and half year ended
30™ September, 2020 including Statement of Assets and Liabilities and Statement of Cash Flows as on
30™ September, 2020 along with the Limited Review Report by our Statutory Auditors thereupon are
enclosed. :

Further, the disclosure of related party transactions on a consolidated basis in terms of Regulation 23(9) in
terms of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is also enclosed
herewith. ‘

Also, Un-audited Interim Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) for half year ended 30"
September, 2020 along with the Limited Review Report by our Statutory Auditors is also enclosed.

: 2-So (M
The Board Meeting commenced at lﬂf&f. and concluded at Q.f yo ﬂ r7

Thanking you,

k Yours faithfully,
For Power Finance Corporation Ltd.
%

anohar Balwani)
CGM & Company Secretary
mb@pfcindia.com

Encl: As above
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Gandhi Minocha & Co. ' ' ) Dass Gupta & Associates

Chartered Accountants, . Chartered Accountants,
B-6, Shakti Nagar Extension, : - B-4, Gulmohar Park, -
New Delhi - 110052 ., ‘ New Delhi — 110049

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for the Quarter and
Half Year Ended 30" September 2020 of the Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 and 52 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended-

. To the Board of Directors of

Power Finance Corporation Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results of Power
Finance Corporation Limited (the “Company”) for the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2020 together
with the notes thereon (the “Statement”), being submitted by the Company pursuant to the
requirements of Regulation 33 and 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended (the “Listing Regulations”).

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s management and approved by the Board
of Directors of the Company, in its meeting held on 12.11.2020, has been prepared in accordance with
the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting” (‘Ind AS 34’), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
amended read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the statement based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements
(SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial. Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the
Entity”, issued by the Institute of’Chartered Accountants of India. This Standard requires that we plan
and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material
misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical
procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not
‘performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. '

o

4. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe
that the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting,
Standard and other recognised accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information
required to be disclosed in terms of the Listing Regulations, including the manner in which it is to be
disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatements.’

Other Matters

5. The Company has continued to provide expected credit loss in respect of loan assets and undisbursed
letter of comfort as required under Ind AS 109, on the basis of document provided by an independent
expert appointed by the Company. Since the calculation parameters require certain technical and
professional expertise, we have relied upon the expected credit loss calculation so provided by the
said independent expert.




(

6. Refer Note. 7 of the standalone financial results regarding the irhpact of COVID-19 pandemic on the
Company. Management is of the view that there is no reason to believe that the pandemic will have
any significant impact on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

Our conclusion on the statement is not modified in respect of above matters.

FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO. ' FOR DASS GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 000458N « B Firm’s Registration No.: 000112N

Partner ‘ . Partner
Membership No. 098606 , Membership No. 090563
UDIN: 20043606 RARCY 7774 UDIN: 9009 § 56 2 ARAACNTIZY

. Date: 12.11,2020
Place: New Delhi
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Power Finance Corporation Limited
Urjanidhi,-1, Barakhamba Lane, C

Statement of Standalone Financial Results for the Qua

ght Place, New Delhi
rter and Half Year Ended 30.09.2020

(X in crore)

Quarter Ended Half Year Ended Year Ended
;: Particulars 30.09.2020 30.06.2020 30.09.2019 30.09.2020 30.09.2019 31.03.2020
- (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) {Audited)
Revenue from Operations
(i) |Interest Income 9,193.91 8,749.01 7,989.83 17,942.92 15,521.13 31,950.42
(i) |Dividend Income 6.60 BT ! 0.77 6.60 1.24 1,289.52
(iii) |Fees and Commiission Income 30.49 8.66 31.94 39.15 7749 122.96
L Total Revenue from Operations 9,231.00 8,757.67 8,022.54 17,988.67 15,599.86 33,362.90
1I. _|Other Income 0.95 16.75 1.75 17.70 7.00 8.16
II1. [Total Income (I+IT) 9,231.95 8,774.42 8,024.29 18,006.37 15,606.86 33,371.06
Expenses :
(i) [Finance Costs 5,829.42 5,676.18 5,438.81 11,505.60 10,804.94 21,853.19
(ii) |Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain) (428.07) 232.64 | 561.28 (195.43) 537.62 2,633.42
(iii) " |Fees and Commission Expense 327 298 1.67 6.25 4.08 10.76
(iv) [Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes 304.80 114.53 (204.65) 419.33 (207.38) (699.05)
(v) |Impairment on Financial Instruments 953.17 353.04 390.48 1,306.21 611.87 99122
(vi) |Employee Benefit Expenses 48.07 50.55 59.12 98.62 109.10 193.82
(vii) |Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 2.40 1.94 2.02 4.34 3.74 9.10
(viii) {Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 528 205.06 25.84 210.34 36.28 97.15
(ix) {Other Expenses 18.06 11.15 21.07 29.21 37.33 88.91
IV. |Total Expenses 6,736.40 6,648.07 6,295.64 13,384.47 11,937.58 25,178.52
V. |Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 2,495.55 2,126.35 1,728.65 4,621.90 3,669.28 8,192.54
VL. |Exceptional Items ) - - - - - -
VIIL. {Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 2,495.55 2,126.35 1,728.65 4,621.90 3,669.28 8,192.54
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax:
- Current Year 598.28 43720 97.40 1,035.48 669.27 1,406.73
- Earlier Years - 43.52 - 43.52 - 17.75
(2) Deferred Tax (187.78) (53.93) 473.99 (241.71) 459.99 1,112.92
VIIL |Total Tax Expense 410.50 426.79 571.39 837.29 1,129.26 2,537.40
IX. |Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (VII-VIII) 2,085.05 1,699.56 1,157.26 3,784.61 2,540.02 5,655.14
X. |Profit/(Loss) from Di tinued Operations (After Tax) - - - - - i -
XI. g;‘f;(/;l“’ss) for the period (from c g and di oper ) 2,085.05 1,699.56 1,157.26 3,784.61 2,540.02 5,655.14
XIL |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) (@) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss )
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (1.28) 1.27) 1.36 (2.55) 0.45 (5.09)
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments (38.18) 6.20 (149.28) (31.98) (131.14) (287.11)
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.26 0.26 (0.74) 0.52 (0.32) 0.08
. > Sub-Total (A) (39.20) 5.19 (148.66) (34.01) (131.01) (292.12)
(B) () Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) on Hedging Instruments in Cash Flow Hedge 26.57 '(84.52) (24.02) (57.95) (12.95) (46.74)
- Cost of Hedging Reserve ) (22.33) 6.47 - (15.86) - -
(if) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) on Hedging Instruments in Cash Flow Hedge (6.68) 21.27 (0.40) 14.59 4.27) 4.23
- Cost of Hedging Reserve 5.62 (1.63) - 3.99 ~ - |
Sub-Total (B) 3.18 (58.41) (24.42) (55.23) (17.22) (42.51)
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) (36.02) (53.22) (173.08) (89.24) (148.23) (334.63)
XIIL. | Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XI+XII) 2,049.03 1,646.34 984.18 3,695.37 2,391.79 5,320.51
XIV. | Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value X 10/- each) 2,640.08 2,640.08 2,640.08 2,640.08 2,640.08 2,640.08
Other Equity ) . :
XV. (As per Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March) NA NA NA NA NA 42,524.05
XVLI. | Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value of ¥ 10/- each)*:
(1) For continuing operations (in %) 7.90 6.44 4.38 14.34 9.62 21.42
(2) For discontinued operations (in ¥) - - - - - -
(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in ¥) 7.90 6.44 4.38 14.34 9.62 21.42

* EPS for the quarters and half years is not annualised.
See accompanying Notes to the Standalone Financial Results.




Notes to the Standalone Financial Results:

1. Standalone Statement of Assets and Liabilities

(X in crore)

As at As at
Sr. Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
No. (Un-Audited) | (Audited)
ASSETS
1 | Financial Assets
(a) | Cash and Cash Equivalents 307.81 182.52
(b) | Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents 878.15 16.47
(c) | Derivative Financial Instruments - 1,380.77 1,863.42
(d) [ Loans 3,60,074.05 3,34,112.60
(e) | Investments 16,685.05 16,473.32
(f) | Other Financial Assets 5,319.46 5,339.12
Total Financial Assets (1) 3,84,645.29 3,57,987.45
2 | Non- Financial Assets
(2) | Current Tax Assets (Net) 374.21 651.31
{b) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3.212.94 2,952.12
(¢) | Property, Plant and Equipment 31.33 31.35
(d) | Intangible Assets 0.34 0.41
(e) | Right-of-use Assets 35.52 35.75
(f) | Other Non-Financial Assets 207.49 128.87
Total Non- Financial Assets (2) 3,861.83 3,799.81
Total Assets (1+2) 3,88,507.12 3,61,787.26
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 | Financial Liabilities
(@) | Derivative Financial Instruments # 616.16 599.82
(b) | Debt Securities 2,35,751.18 2,21,847.67
(c) | Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 87,219.20 79,116.06
(d) | Subordinated Liabilities 9,671.57 9,310.95
(e) | Other Financial Liabilities 5,361.62 5,375.16
Total Financial Liabilities (1) 3,38,619.73 3,16,249.66
2 | Non- Financial Liabilities
(a) | Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 67.28 0.11
(b) | Provisions: 258.59 1264.29
(c¢) | Other Non-Financial Liabilities 183.29 109.07
Total Non- Financial Liabilities (2) 509.16 373.47
Total Liabilities (1+2) - 3,39,128.89 3,16,623.13
3 | Equity
(a) | Equity Share Capital 2,640.08 2,640.08
(b) | Other Equity 46,738.15 42,524.05
Total Equity (3) 49,378.23 45,164.13
Total Liabilities and Equity (1+2+3) 3,88,507.12 3,61,787.26




2. Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the Half Year ended 30.09.2020

(% in crore)

Sr. Description Half Year ended Half Year ended
No. 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
I. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities :-
Profit before Tax 4,621.90 3,669.28
Adjustments for:
Loss on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 0.70 0.28
Depreciation and Amortisation . 4.34 3.74
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers (76.03) 212.37
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain) 253.05 524.66
Net Change in Fair Value 419.33 -
Impact of Effective Interest Rate on Loans 2.66 4.54
Impairment on Financial Instruments 1,306.21 611.87
Interest income on Investments (91.02) (106.49)
Interest on Interest Subsidy Fund 0.71 0.69
Provision for Retirement Benefits etc. (0.18) 27.40
Dividend Income (6.60) (1.24)
Effective Interest Rate on Borrowings / Debt Securities / Subordinated Liabilities 95.68 (70.45)
Interest on Income Tax Refund (9.67) (0.57)
Interest expenses on Lease Liability 0.39 0.39
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes: 6,521.46 4,876.47
Increase / Decrease : .
Loans (Net) (27,425.33) (12,306.74)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets (913.43) 13,816.92
Derivative (1.32) (292.45)
Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions 1,459.20 1,570.40
Cash Flow from Operations Before Tax (20,359.42) 7,664.60
Income Tax paid (1,029.02) (987.33)
Income Tax Refund 294.12 56.84
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (21,094.32) 6,734.11
I1. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.11 0.07
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (4.83) (5.31)
Interest income on investment 41.64 108.13
Dividend on investment 6.60 1.24
Increase / Decrease in Other Investments ) 9.25 3.03
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities §52.77 107.16
I11. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net of Redemptions) 10,291.69 80.80
Raising of Long Term Loans (Net of Repayments) 8,971.00 49543
Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments) (1,738.86) 11,738.29
Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions) - {0.00) 0.00
Raising of Commercial paper (Net of Repayments) 3,120.00 (7,000.00)
Raising of Working Capital Demand Loan / OD / CC / Line of Credit (Net of Repayments) 524.42 (12,452.68)
Unclaimed Bonds (Net) (0.95) (0.62)
Unclaimed Dividend (Net) (0.28) (0.01)
Payment of Lease Liability (0.19) (0.39)
Net Cash in-flow from Financing Activities 21,166.83 : (7,139.18)
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 125.29 (297.91)
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year 182.52 308.48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 307.81 10.57
Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period:
1) Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
1 current accounts 284.12 10.57
In Term Deposit Accounts 23.69 307.81 - 10.57
ii) Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest 0.00 0.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 307.81 10.57

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows’.




The unaudited standalone financial results of the Company have been reviewed & recommended by Audit
Committee and subsequently approved and taken on record by Board of Directors of the Company in their
respective meetings held on 12.11.2020. The same have been limited reviewed by Joint Statutory Auditors
of the Company viz. Gandhi Minocha & Co., Chartered Accountants and Dass Gupta & Associates,
Chartered Accountants in terms of Regulation 33 and 52 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The unaudited standalone financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) - 34 ‘Interim Financial
Reporting’, notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

Detail of credit impaired loans and impairment loss allowance thereon (including on Commitments)
maintained by the Company as per Ind AS 109 is as under.
' (¥ in crore)

S. No. | Particulars As on Ason
30.09.2020 31.03.2020
a) Credit Impaired loans 26,526.78 27,871.70
b) Impairment Loss Allowance Maintained 14,932.00 14,748.46
c) Impairment Loss Allowance Coverage (%) (b/a) 56.29% 52.92%

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received and /oron
accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused significant disturbance in the financial markets across the globe. The
situation has been under close watch by the Company to take prompt actions for smooth operation of
business. The impact of COVID-19 on the business operations of the Company is given at Annexure - ‘A’.

For all secured bonds issued by the Company and outstanding as at 30.09.2020, 100% security cover has
been maintained by way of mortgage on specified immovable properties and/or charge on receivables of
the Company.

In the context of reporting business / geographical segment as required by Ind AS 108 - “Operating k
Segments”, the Company’s operations comprise of only one business segment - lending to power sector
entities. Hence, there is no reportable segment as per Ind AS 108.

Details as required under Regulation 52 (4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended:‘

: Ason As on
Particulars | 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
(i) Debt Equity Ratio 6.57 6.72
(ii) Outstanding Redeemable Preference Shares . ' - -
(iii) Debenture Redemption Reserve (% in crore) ' - -
(iv) Net Worth (% in crore) ' 49,378.23 | 45,164.13

(v) During the half year ended 30.09.2020, ratings for the Company's long-term domestic borrowing
programme (including bank loans) continued to be the highest rating of CRISIL AAA, ICRA AAA and CARE
AAA as assigned by domestic rating agencies CRISIL, ICRA and CARE respectively. The Company’s short-
term domestic borrowing programme (including bank loans) continues to have the highest rating of CRISIL
Al+, ICRA A1+ and CARE Al+ assigned by CRISIL, ICRA and CARE respectively. The Company’s international
credit ratings continue to be Baa3 and BBB- assigned by International Credit Rating Agencies Moody's and
Fitch respectively. ( y

X =J




“(vi) The Company has been raising funds through various instruments including series of non-convertible

bond issues. During the half year ended 30.09.2020, the Company has not defaulted in servicing of its
borrowings. Details of payment of interest/principal of the Non-convertible Debentures/Commercial
papers in accordance of Regulation 52(4)(d) and Regulation 52(4) (e) of SEBI LODR,2015 is given at
Annexure- ‘B’.

11

Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to make
them comparable.

R.S. Dhillon
~“Chairman & Managing Director

DIN - 00278074
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Annexure- ‘A’
Impact of COVID 19 on the Company

The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused significant disturbances in financial structures across the globe. In India, a
nationwide lockdown was declared by Central Government in March, 2020. However, with the gradual unlocking
across the country, the economic activities are gradually resuming. The Company continues to leverage its
technological capabilities to carry its operations remotely as well,

Power consumption clocked double digit YoY growth of 12.10 % in October, buoyed by recovery in'commercial
and industrial activity as compared to a growth of 4.60 % in September, 2020. To mitigate the burden of debt
servicing brought about by the disruptions of the business activities, the company in accordance with RBI
guidelines relating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dated 27.03.2020, 17.04.2020 and 23.05.2020, has offered
moratorium on payment of instalments falling due between March 1, 2020 and August 31, 2020 to eligible
borrowers. In pursuance of the moratorium policy, an amount of ¥ 20,557 crore falling due from 01.03.2020 to
31.08.2020 has been granted moratorium. :

The Government of india, as a part of its Covid-19 package announcement, has also announced liquidity injection
to the State Discoms in the form of State Government guaranteed loans through the Company and its subsidiary
viz. REC Ltd. The Company, up to 31.10.2020, has sanctioned an amount ofT 59,067 crore under this scheme of
liquidity package to eligible Discoms.

The Company has not experienced any significant impact on its liquidity position due to the access to diversified
sources of borrowings. The Company continues to be well geared to meet its funding needs. It holds sufficient
liquidity as well as adequate undrawn lines of credits from various banks. Considering high credit worthiness and
well-established relationship of the Company with lenders, it can continue to mobilise sufficient funds from
domestic & international markets. :

In view of the above, the Management believes that there will not be significant impact of this outbreak in

continuing its business operations, in maintaining its financial position and in assessing its ability to continue as a -

going concern. However, the impact of this pandemic on the Company will, inter alia, continue to be dependent
on future developments relating to duration & severity of Covid-19, and any further actions by the Government &
Regulatory bodies to contain its impact on the power sector and on the NBFCs. The Company shall also continue
to closely monitor any material changes arising of uncertain future economic conditions and potential impact on
its business.
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Gandhi Minocha & Co. Dass Gupta & Associates

Chartered Accountants, ; : - Chartered Accountants,
B-6, Shakti Nagar Extension, ! : : ; B-4, Gulmohar Park,

New Delhi - 110052 ‘ ~ New Delhi — 110049

J

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on the Year to Date Unaudited Standalone Interim Financial Statements

of the Company

To the Board of Directors,
Power Finance Corporation Limited

-1

We have reviewed the accompanying unaudited standalone interim financial statements of Power Finance
Corporation Limited (the “Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 30.09.2020, Statement of
Profit & Loss, Statement of Cash flow and Statement of changes in equity for the period then ended and
Significant Accounting Policies & Summarized Notes to Accounts thereon. :

These interim financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management and have been
approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 12.11.2020, have been prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles faid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting” (‘Ind AS 34’), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
read with relevant rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Qur
responsibility is to issue a report on these interim financial statements based on our review,

We conducted our review in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of
Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain
moderate assurance as to whether the interim financial statements are free of material misstatement. A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial
data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not pérformed an audit and éccordin_gly, we do
not express an audit opinion. : : '

Based on our re\;iew conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying unaudited standalone interim financial statements prepared in accordance ‘with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in aforesaid indian Accounting Standard and other
recognised accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in
terms of Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, including the manner in which if is to be disclosed, or
that it contains any material misstatements.

Other Matter
The Company has continued to provide expected credit loss in respect of loan assets and undisbursed letter

of comfort as required under Ind AS 109, on the basis of document provided by an independent expert
appointed by the Company. Since the calculation parameters require certain technical and professional

- expertise, we have relied upon the expected credit loss calculation so provided by the said independent

expert. , . ) ‘
Refer Note 5 of the unaudited standalone interim financial statement regarding the impact of COVID-19
. pandemic on the Company. Management is of the view that there is no reason to believe that the pandemic




Our opinion on the statement is not modified in respect of above matter.

This report has been issued at the request of the company for the purpose of its proposed public issuance
and raising of foreign currency bonds.

s

FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & co. FOR DASS GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 000458N

Partner .

Partner
Membership No.098606 ~ Membership No. 090563
UDIN: 20098606 AAAACKT)27 UDIN: 20080563 ARRACA TS YQ

Date: 12.11.2020
Place: New Delhi



Power Finance Corporation Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2020

(¥ in crore)

Sr. Particulars Note As at As at
No. No. 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
ASSETS
1 |Financial Assets
(a) |Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 307.81 182.52
(b) |Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 878.15 16.47
(¢) |Derivative Financial Instruments 3 1,380.77 1,863.42
(d) |Loans 4 3,60,074.05 3,34,112.60
(e) |Investments 5 16,685.05 16,473.32
(f) |Other Financial Assets 6 5,319.46 5,339.12
Total Financial Assets (1) 3,84,645.29 3,57,987.45
2 |Non- Financial Assets . #
(a) |Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 374.21 651.31
(b) |Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3,212.94 2,952.12
(c) |Property, Plant and Equipment 8 31.33 31.35
(d) }Intangible Assets 8 0.34 0.41
(e) |Right-of-use Assets 9 35.52 35.75
(f) |Other Non-Financial Assets 10 207.49 128.87
Total Non- Financial Assets (2) 3,861.83 3,799.81
Total Assets (1+2) 3,88,507.12 3,61,787.26
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 |Financial Liabilities
(a) |Derivative Financial Instruments T3 616.16 599.82
(b) |Debt Securities 11 2,35,751.18 2,21,847.67
(¢) |Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 12 87,219.20 79,116.06
(d) |Subordinated Liabilities 13 9,671.57 9,310.95
(e) |Other Financial Liabilities . 14 5,361.62 5,375.16
" ITotal Financial Liabilities (1) 3,38,619.73 3,16,249.66
2 |Non- Financial Liabilities
(a) |Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 7 67.28 0.11
(b) |Provisions 15 258.59 264.29
(¢) |Other Non-Financial Liabilities 16 183.29 109.07
Total Non- Financial Liabilities (2) 509.16 373.47
Total Liabilities (1+2) 3,39,128.89 3,16,623.13
3 |Equity
(a) |Equity Share Capital 17 2,640.08 2,640.08
(b) |Other Equity , 18 46,738.15 42,524.05
Total Equity (3) ' 49,378.23 45,164.13
Total Liabilities and Equity (1-+2+3) 3,88,507.12 3,61,787.26

Place : New Delhi

Date : 12.11.2020

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes annexed hereto form an integral part of Interim Financial Statements

et beay

e p———

(R. S. Dhillon)

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN - 00278074 .- ~




Power Finance Corporation Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Half Year ended September 30, 2020

4

(T in crore

Sr. Particulérs Note Half Year ended Half Year ended
No. No. 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
Revenue from Operations’
(i) |Interest Income 19 17,942.92 15,521.13
(i) |Dividend Income 6.60 124
(iii) |Fees and Commission Income 20 39.15 77.49
1. |Total Revenue from Operations 17,988.67 15,599.86
II. |Other Income 22 17.70 7.00
I |Total Income (I+1D) 18,006.37 15,606.86
Expenses
(i) [Finance Costs 23 11,505.60 10,804.94
(i) |Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain) (19543) 537.62
(iii) |Fees and Commission Expense 24 6.25 408
(iv) |Net Loss /(Gain) on Fair Value changes 21 419.33 (207.38)
(v) |Impairment on Financial Instruments 25 1,306.21 611.87
(vi) |Employee Benefit Expenses 26 98.62 109.10
(vii) |Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 8/9 4.34 374
(viii) |Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 210.34 36.28
(ix) |Other Expenses 27 29.21 37.33
IV. |Total Expenses 13,384.47 11,937.58
V. |Profit/(Lioss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-1V) 4,621.90 3,669.28
V1. |Exceptional Items - -
VIL |Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 4,621.90 3,669.28
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax:
- Current Year '1,035.48 669.27
- Earlier Years 43.52 -
(2) Deferred Tax (241.71) 459.99
VIIL |Total Tax Expense 837.29 1,129.26
IX. |Profit/(Loss) for the Half Year from Continuing Operations (VII-VIID) 3,784.61 2,540.02
X. |Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations (After Tax) - -
XL [Profit/(Loss) for the Half Year (from continuing and discontinued operations) (IX+X) 3,784.61 2,540.02
XII. |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) |() Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (2.55) 045
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments (31.98) (131.14)
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.52 (0.32)
Sub-Total (A) (34.01) (131.01)
(B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
_ Gffective Portion of Gains 7 (Loss) on Hedging Instruments in Cash Flow Hedge (57.95) (12.95)
- Cost of Hedging Reserve . (15.86) -
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) on Hedging Instruments in Cash Flow Hedge 14.59 4.27)
- Cost of Hedging Reserve 3.99 -
Sub-Total (B) (55.23) (17.22)
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) (89.24) (148.23)
XI1I. {Total Comprehensive Income for the Half Year (XI+XID) . 3,695.37 2,391.79
XIV. |Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value ¥ 10/- each):
(1) For continuing operations (in ) 14.34 9.62
(2) For discontinued operations (in ) - -
(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in %) 14.34 9.62

EPS for the Half Year(s) is not annualised

Place : New Delhi
Date : 12.11.2020

beeilion

(R. S. Dhillon)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 00278074
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Power Finance Corporation Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the Half Year ended September 30, 2020

(¥ in crore)
Sr. Description Half Year ended Half Year ended
No. 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
L. [Cash Flow from Operating Activities :-
Profit before Tax 4,621.90 3,669.28
Adjustments for:
Loss on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) ’ 0.70 0.28
Depreciation and Amortisation 434 3.74
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers (76.03) 21237
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain) 253.05 524.66
Net Change in Fair Value 419.33 -
Impact of Effective Interest Rate on Loans 2.66 4.54
TImpairment on Financial Instruments 1,306.21 611.87
Interest income on Investments (91.02) (106.49)
Interest on Interest Subsidy Fund 0.71 0.69
Provision for Retirement Benefits etc. . (0.18) 27.40
Dividend Income {6.60) (1.24)
Effective Interest Rate on Borrowings / Debt Securities / Subordinated Liabilities 95.68 (70.45)
Interest on Income Tax Refund 9.67) 0.57)
Interest expenses on Lease Liability 0.39 039
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes: 6,521.46 4,876.47
Increase / Decrease : .
Loans (Net) (27,425.33) (12,306.74)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets {913.43) - 13,816.92
Derivative (1.32) {292.45)
Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions 1,459.20 1,570.40
Cash Flow from Operations Before Tax (20,359.42) 7,664.60
Income Tax paid (1,029.02) (987.33)
Income Tax Refund 294.12 56.84
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities {21,094.32) 6,734.11
1. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.11 0.07
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {4.83) {5.31)
Interest income on investment 41.64 108.13
Dividend on investment 6.60 124
TIncrease / Decrease in Other Investments 9.25 . 3.03
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities . 52.771 107.16
ML [Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net of Redemptions) 10,291.69 80.80
Raising of Long Term Loans (Net of Repayments) 8,971.00 495.43
Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments) {1,738.86) 11,738.29
Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions) (0.00) 0.00
Raising of Commercial paper (Net of Repayments) 3,120.00 (7,000.00)
Raising of Working Capital Demand Loan / OD / CC/ Line of Credit (Net of Repayments) 524.42 (12,452.68)
Unclaimed Bonds (Net) {0.95) (0.62)
Unclaimed Dividend (Net) (0.28) (0.01)
Payment of Lease Liability ° {0.19) (0.39)
Net Cash in-flow from Financing Activities 21,166.83 (7,139.18)
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 125.29 (297.91
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year 182.52 308.48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 307.81 10.57
Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period:
1) Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
In current accounts 284.12 10.57
Tn Term Deposit Accounts 23.69 307.81 - 10.57
i) Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest 0.00 0.00
Total Cash and Cash Equi&alents at the end of the period 307.81 10.57

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

g‘-_.- | R
—__._’#
(R. S. Dhillon)

Place : New Delhi Chairman and Managing Director
Date : 12.11.2020 DIN - 00278074




Cash and Cash Equivalents

® in crore)
Sr. No. . As at As at
Particulars 30.09.2020 |  31.03.2020
(i) |Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
- In Current Accounts 284.12 182.52
- In Term Deposit Accounts 23.69 -
(ii) |Cheques, Drafts on hand including Postage and Imprest 0.00 0.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 307.81 182.52
2 Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(X in crore)
Sr. No. Particulars As at As at
30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) [Earmarked Balances with Banks for
- Term Deposits Accounts 863.00 -
- Unpaid Dividend 3.20 348
- Unpaid - Bonds / Interest on Bonds etc. 11.95 12.99
- Amount received under IPDS / R-APDRP scheme 0.00 0.00
Total Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents 878.15 16.47
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4 Loans
The Company has categorised all loans at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109
except "Leasing" which is measured in accordance with Ind AS 116.
& in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(A) |Loans to Borrowers
(i) |- Rupee Term Loans (RTLs) 3,58,520.81 3,31,444.41
(ii) |- Foreign Currency Loans 240.99 240.99
(iii) |- Buyer's Line of Credit 2,227.28 2,031.28
(iv) |- Working Capital Loans 9,479.19 10,520.04
(v) |-Leasing 223.77 223.77
(vi) |- Receivable for invoked Default Payment Guaraniee 466.43 444.09
(vii) |- Interest accrued but not due on Loans 5,482.40 4,945.14
(viii) |- Interest accrued & due on Loans 115.86 147.66
(ix) {- Unamortised Fee on Loans (105.21) (101.22)
Gross Loans to Borrowers 3,76,651.52 3,49,896.16
Less: Impairment loss allowance (16,577.47) (15,783.56)
Net Loans to Borrowers 3,60,074.05 3,34,112.60
(B) |Security-wise classification ‘
(i) |Secured by Tangible Assets 2,19,993.29 2,17,212.02
@) Secured by Intangible Assets - -
(iii) [Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 91,744.49 73,667.83
(iv) |Unsecured 64,913.73 59,016.31
Gross Security-wise classification 3,76,651.52 3,49,896.16
Less: Impairment loss allowance (16,577.47) (15,783.56)
Net Security-wise classification 3,60,074.05 3,34,112.60
(O) 1 |Loans in India
(i) {Public Sector 3,15,190.76 2,92,140.85
(i) |Private Sector 61,460.76 57,755.31
Gross Loans in India 3,76,651.52 3,49,896.16
Less: Impairment loss allowance 16,577.47){ - (15,783.56)
Net Loans in India 3.60,074.05 3,34,112.60
(C) 11 |Loans Outside India - -
Less: Impairment loss allowance - -
Net Loans Outside India - -
Net Loans in India and Outside India 3,60,074.05

3,34,112.60




5 Investments

(& in crore

Sr.

No. Particulars

As at30.09.2020

Designated at
Fair Value
through Other
Comprehensive
Income

@)

Amortised
Cost
(O]

At Fair Value
through Profit
or Loss

(&)

Subtotal
@=@)+(3)

At Cost
)

Total
WHDHHE)

(A) |Investments

(i) |Debt securities

- 10.95% perpetual bonds of Union Bank of India*

[8,000 bonds of  10,00,000 each]

(ii) |Equity Instruments

Subsidiaries

~-RECLtd.

[103,94,95,247 equity shares of % 10 each]

- PFC Consulting Ltd.

[52,246 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

_ Power Equity Capital Advisors Private LtdA

[50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each}

Joint Venture

- Energy Efficiency Services Limited

[24,55,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

Associates

- Companies for development of Ultra Mega Power Projects

[50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each of each of 15 companies]

Others

- PTC India Limited

[1,20,00,000 equity shares of T 10 each]

- Coal India Limited

[1,39,64,530 equity shares of T 10 each}

- NHPC Limited

[23,44,73,240 equity shares of %10 each]

- Power Exchange India Limited

[32,20,000 equity shares of T 10 each]

- Rattanindia Power Limited

[23,51,27,715 equity shares of %10 each}]

- Suzlon Energy Limited

[8,46,15,798 equity shares of ¥ 2 each]

(iif) |Preference Shares

- Raipur Energen Limited

[59,82,371 Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each]

- Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited

[4,80,34,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each]
- RattanIndia Power Limited

[7,29,49,786 Redeemable Preference Shares of T 10 each]

- Rattanindia Power Limited

[10,99,93,397 Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares of ¥ 10 each]

- Suzlon Global Services Limited

{38,161 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of ¥ 100,000 each]
(iv) {Debentures

_Essar Power Transmission Company Limited

19,00,92,774 Series 1 - Optionally Convertible Debentures of ¥ 10 each]
- Essar Power Transmission Company Limited

[3,62,88,085 Series 2 - Optionally Convertible Debentures of ¥ 10 each]
- Essar Power Transmission Company Limited

[68,79,504 Series 3 - Optionally Convertible Debentures of ¥ 10 each]
- Suzlon Energy Limited

{34,791 Optionally Convertible Debentures of T 100,000 each]

(v) |Others R

- Units of "Small is Beautiful” Fund

[61,52,200 units of ¥ 10 each]

57.06

161.99

473.64

24.54

9.80

62.71

6.12

853.97

59.96

79.53

41.84

16.85

90.34

853.97

57.06

161.99

473.64

59.96

24.54

79.53

41.84

16.85

90.34

6.12

14,500.50

0.15

0.05

245.50

0.75

853.97

14,500.50

0.15

0.05

245.50

0.75

57.06

161.99

473.64

59.96

24.54

9.80

62.71

79.53

0.00

41.84

16.85

0.00

90.34

6.12

Total Investments

72.51 723.35

1,142.49

1,865.84

14,746.95

16,685.30

(B) |Geography wise investment
(i) |Investments Outside India
(i) |Investments in India

72.51 72335

1,142.49

1,865.84

14,746.95

16,685.30

Gross Geography wise investment
1 ess: Impairment loss allowance

72.51 723.35

1,142.49

1,865.84

14,746.95
(0.25)

16,685.30
(0.25

Net Geography wise investment

72.51 72335

1,142.49

1,865.84

14,746.70

16,685.05

¥ Andhia Bank merged with Union Bank of India w.e.f 01.04,2020.
AStruck off by RoC vide order dated 30.06.2020




Sr.

Particulars

As at31.63.2020

(?irm)7

Designated at
Fair Value
through Other
Comprehensive
Income

2)

Amortised
Cost
@)

or Loss

3)

At Fair Value
through Profit Subtotal

@=2)+3)

At Cost
()]

Total
(HAYH3)

4)
)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Investments

Debt securities

- 10.95% perpetual bonds of Andhra Bank
[8,000 bonds of ¥ 10,00,000 each]

Equity Instruments

MY

-RECLtd.

[103,94,95,247 equity shares of T 10 each]

- PFC Consulting Ltd.

[52,246 equity shares of T 10 each]

- Power Equity Capital Advisors Private Lid.

[50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

Joint Venture

- Energy Efficiency Services Limited

[24,55,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

Associates

- Companies for development of Ultra Mega Power Projects
[50,000 equity shares of T 10 each of each of 15 companies]
Others

- PTC India Limited

[1,20,80,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

- Coal India Limited !

[1,39,64,530 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

- NHPC Limited

[23,44,73,240 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

- Power Exchange India Limited

[32,20,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

- Rattanlndia Power Limited

[23,51,27,715 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

Preference Shares

- Raipur Energen Limited

[59,82,371 Redeemable Preference Shares of T 100 each]

- Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited

[15,24,88,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of T 10 each]
- RattanIndia Power Limited

[7,29,49,786 Redeemable Preference Shares of T 10 each]

- RattanIndia Power Limited

[10,99,93,397 Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares of ¥ 10 each]

Others

- Units of "Small is Beautiful" Fund

[61,52,200 units of ¥ 10 each]

46.50
195.57

467.78

929
0.00

58.99

6.12

810.05 810.05

46.50

195.57

467.78

31.74 31.74

100.58 100.58

6.12

14,500.50
0.15

0.05

245.50

0.75

810.05

14,500.50

015

0.05

24550

0.75

46.50

195.57

467.78

31.74

9.29

0.00

58.99

16058

6.12

Total

68.28 715.97

942.37 1,658.34

14,746.95

16,473.57

(B)
@
(i)

Geography wise investment
Investments Outside India
Investments in India

68.28 71597

94237 1,658.34

14,746.95

16,473.57

Gross Geography wise investment
Less: Impairment loss allowance

68.28 715.97

94237 1,658.34

14,746.95
(0.25)

16,473.57
0.25

Net Geography wise investment

68.28 715.97

942.37 1,658.34

14,746.70

16,473.32




6 Other Financial Assets
The Company has categorised other financial assets at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109.
® in crore)
Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) |Recoverable on account of Government of India Serviced Bonds 5,038.96 5,038.72
(ii) |Advances to Subsidiaries and Associates™ 160.19 155.05
(iii) Advances to Employees 0.54 0.60
(iv) |Loansto Employees 93.32 93.11
(v) |Others 50.63 72.05
Less: Impairment loss allowance on Others (24.18) (20.41)
Total Other Financial Assets 5,319.46 5,339.12
*Recoverable in cash.
7 Current Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net)
 in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. NojParticulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) | Advance income tax and TDS 167.95 461.93
(i) | Tax deposited on income tax demands under contest 206.26 189.38
Current Tax Assets (Net) 374.21 651.31
() | Provision for income tax net of Advance Tax 67.17 -
(ii) | Provision for income tax for demand under contest 0.11 0.11
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 67.28 0.11
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Right-of-use Assets

® in crore)
As at As at
Sr. No. | Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) |Opening Balance of Leasehold Land 35.75 -
(ii) |Additions - 36.20
(iii) | Less: Depreciation* 0.23 045
Closing Balance of Leasehold Land 35.52 35.75
Sr. No. | Particulars As at 30.09.2019
(i) |Opening Balance of Leasehold Land ' -
(ii) |Additions 36.20
(iii) | Less: Depreciation* 0.22
35.98

Closing Balance of Leasehold Land

*As required by Ind AS 116, Depreciation expense on Right-
expenses in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss.

of-Use assets is included under Depreciation and Amortization

10 Other Non-Financial Assets
(T in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No. Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(D) | Prepaid Expenses 5.89 3.18
(ii) | Deferred Employee Costs 47.31 48.21
(iij) | Others 154.29 77.48
Total Other Non-Financial Assets 207.49 128.87




11 Debt Securities

The Company has categorised Debt Securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109.
R in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No. | Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020

(i) |Bonds/ Debenture
- Infrastructure Bonds 278.63 278.63
- Tax Free Bonds 12,275.11 12,275.11
- 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 2,205.73 1,918.54
- Taxable Bonds 1,82,958.79 1,72,930.24
- Foreign Currency Notes 27,305.19 27,892.78

(ii) |Commercial Paper 3,019.92 - -

(i) {Interest accrued but not due on above 7,912.02 6,814.43

(iv) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (204.21) (262.06)
Total Debt Securities 2,35,751.18 2,21,847.67
Geography wise Debt Securities

(i) |Debt Securities in India 2,08,357.44 1,93,872.39

(i) [Debt Securities outside India 27,393.74 27,975.28
Total Geography wise Debt Securities 2,35,751.18 2,21,847.67




12 Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)
The Company has categorised Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109.
) & in crore)
Sr. No. Particulars As at As at
30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(A) |Term Loans '
() |Prom Banks and Financial Institutions
- Foreign Currency Loans 163.01 172.38
- Syndicated Foreign Currency Loans 18,228.06 19,635.63
- Rupee Term Loans 58,569.98 49,598.98
(ii) |From other Parties
- Rupee Term Loans - Gol 7,500.00 7,500.00
(B) |Other Loans from Banks
(i) |Loan against Term Deposits 224.74 -
(i) |Working Capital Demand Loan / Overdraft / Cash Credit / Line of Credit 2,338.04 2,038.36
(C) |Interest accrued but not due on above 362.53 375.43
)] Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (167.16) (204.72)
Total Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 87,219.20 79,116.06
Geography wise Borrowings
(i) |Botrowings in India 68,960.67 59,448.04
(ii) |Borrowings outside India 18,258.33 19,668.02
Total Geography wise Borrowings 87,219.20 79,116.06




13

Subordinated Liabilities

The Company has categorised Subordinated Liabilities at amortised cost

requirements of Ind AS 109.

in accordance with the

 in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No.(Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
Subordinated Liabilities
(i) |Subordinated Bonds 9,211.50 9211.50
(ii) |Interest accrued but not due on above 463.39 103.04
(iii) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (3.32) (3.59)
Total Subordinated Liabilities 9,671.57 9,310.95
Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities
(i |Subordinated Bonds in India 9,671.57 9,310.95
(i) |Subordinated Bonds outside India - -
Total Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities 9,671.57 9,310.95




14

Other Financial Liabilities

The Company has categorised Other Financial Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 except

"L ease Liability” which is measured in accordance with Ind AS 116..

® in crore)

Sr. . As at As at
No. Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(@ [Payable on account of Government of India Serviced Bonds 5,038.96 5,038.72
(i) |Advance received from Subsidiaries and Associates™ 176.27 168.42
(iii) |Unclaimed Dividends 3.20 3.48
(iv) |Unpaid - Bonds and Interest Accrued thereon
- Unclaimed Bonds 0.43 0.53
- Unclaimed Interest on Bonds 14.31 15.16
(v) |Others
- Application Money Refundable on Bonds and interest accrued thereon 0.91 0.83
- Interest Subsidy Fund 18.02 17.31
- Lease Liability 8.82 8.81
- Other liabilities 100.70 121.90
Total Other Financial Liabilities 5,361.62 5,375.16

*Payable in cash




15 Provisions
& in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) [For Employee Benefits :
- Gratuity 1.39 2.76
- Leave Encashment 39.07 35.11
- Economic Rehabilitation of Employees 347 2.89
- Provision for Bonus / Incentive 18.15 28.18
- Provision for Staff Welfare Expenses 13.36 14.88
(i) |Tmpairment Loss Allowance - Letter of Comfort 183.15 180.47
Total Provisions 258.59 264.29
16 Other Non-Financial Liabilities
® in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No. [Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(0  |Unamortised Fee - Undisbursed Loan Assets 132.95 105.76
(ii) {Statutory dues payable 17.27 3.31
(iii) |Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation) 33.07 -
Total Other Non-Financial Liabilities 183.29 109.07




17 Equity Share Capital

Asat As at
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
Number Amount Number Amount
® in crore) ® in crore)

(A) |Authorised Capital

Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share T 10) 11,00,00,00,000 11,000.00 11,00,00,00,000 11,000.00

Preference Share Capital (Par Value per share T 10) 20,00,00,000 200.00 20,00,00,000 200.00
(B) |Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Capital

Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share ¥ 10) 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08 | 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08
(C) |Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital

Opening Equity Share Capital 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08

Changes during the period - - - -

Closing Equity Share Capital 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08




18 Other Equity*
R in crore)
Sr. No. [Particulars Asat As at
30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) [Securities Premium 2,776.54 2,776.54
(i) [|Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account (922.46) (1,441.18)
(i)  |Special Reserve created w's 45-IC(1) of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 3,301.88 2,544.96
(iv) |Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts w/'s 36(1)(viia)(c) of Income-Tax Act,1961 2,339.54 2,514.17
(v)  [Special Reserve created w/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 up to Financial Year 1996-97 599.85 599.85
(vi)  |Special Reserve created and maintained ws 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 from Financial Year 1997-98 20,100.50 18,848.40
(vii) |Interest Differential Reserve - KFW Loan 61.95 61.40
(viii) [General Reserve 11,432.04 10,983.81
(ix) |Retained Eamnings 7,541.82 6,042.40
(x)  [|Reserve for Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income (345.62) (313.64)
D Reserve for Effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instruments in a Cash Flow Hedge through Other Comprehensive Income (136.02) (92.66)
(xii) _|Cost of Hedging Reserve (11.87) -
Total 46,738.15 42,524.05

*For movements during the period refer Standalone Statemment of Changes in Equity.




19 Interest Income
& in crore)
. Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
A |On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
(i) |Interest on Loans 17,940.92 15,594.03
Less : Rebate for Timely Payment to Borrowets (107.24) (196.71)
(ii) |Interest on Deposits with Banks 42.10 62.69
(iiiy |Other Interest Income 16.70 17.32
On Financial Assets Classified at Fair Value Through
B |profit or Loss
(i) |Intereston Investment 48.92 43.80
(ii) |Other Income 1.52 -
Total Interest Income (A+B) 17,942.92 15,521.13
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Fees and Commission Income

On the basis of nature of services, the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers are:

(% in crore)

Sr. No.|Particulars Half Year ended Half Year ended
- 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
() [Prepayment Premium on Loans 487 45.78
(i) |Fee based Income on Loans 29.63 31.71
(iii) |Fee for implementation of Gol Schemes 4.65 -
Total Fees and Commission Income 39.15 77.49
21 Net Gain (-) / Loss (+) on Fair Value Changes
& in crore)
Sr. No. |Particulars Half Year ended Half Year ended
30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(@ |On financial instruments at Fair value through Profit or Loss:
- Change in Fair Value of Derivatives : 426.50 (207.38)
- Change in Fair Value of Investments (7.17) -
Total Net Gain () / Loss (+) on Fair Value Changes 419.33 (207.38)
Fair value changes:
(i |- Realised 136.87 51.05
(i) |- Unrealised 282.46 (258.43)
Total Net Gain (-) / Loss (1) on Fair Value Changes 419.33 (207.38)
22 Other Income
® in crore)
L Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) |Excess Liabilities written back - -
(i) [Miscellaneous Income 17.70 7.00
Total Other Income 17.70 7.00




23 Finance Costs

® in crore)
Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. | Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019

On Financial Liabilities Measured At Amortised Cost
(i) |Interest on Borrowings

- Term Loans and Others 2,288.72 2,190.46

- Interest on Lease Liability 0.39 0.39
(i) |Interest on Debt Securities

- Bonds / Debentures 8,539.31 7,781.17

- Commercial Papers 68.86 338.52
(iii) |Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 426.14 425.82
(iv) |Other Interest Expense

- Interest on Interest Subsidy Fund 0.71 0.69

- Interest on advances received from Subsidiaries 1.55 2.86
(v) |- Swap Premium ( Net) 179.92 65.03

Total Finance Costs 11,505.60 10,804.94




24 Feesand Commission Expense
(¥ in crore)
Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. | Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
() |Agency Fees 0.60 0.47
(i) |Guarantee, Listing and Trusteeship fees 1.20 0.80
(jii) [Credit Rating Fees 443 2.62
(iv) _|Other Finance Charges 0.02 0.19
Total Fees and Commission Expense 6.25 4.08
25 Impairment on Financial Instruments
& in crore)
Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. [Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
A |On Financial Assets ‘measured at Amortised Cost
(i) [Loans 793.91 (86.33)
(i) |mvestment {acquired on settlement of loans) 57.63 51.19
(i) |Write Offs - Loans 44823 649.02
@iv) [Other Financial Instruments 3.77 436
(v) |Letter of Comfort 2.67 (6.37)
Total Impairment on Financial Instruments 1,306.21 611.87
26 Employee Benefit Expenses
 in crore)
Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. [Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) |Salaries and Wages 71.88 70.68
(i) Contribution to Provident and other Funds 9.12 9.80
(iii) |Staff Welfare Expenses 14.70 26.24
(iv) _|Rent for Residential Accommodation of Employees 292 2.38
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 98.62 109.10
27  Other Expenses
& in crore)
Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. [Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) [Rent, Taxes and Energy Cost 2.69 755
(ii) [|Repairs and Maintenance 2.00 232
(iii) Communication Costs 0.10 0.17
(iv) [Printing and Stationery 026 0.42
(v) |Advertisement and Publicity 407 4.58
(vi) |Directors Fees, Allowance and Expenses 0.12 0.09
(vii) |Auditor's fees and expenses 025 0.17
(viii) |Legal & Professional charges 4.40 312
(ix) |Insurance 0.09 0.05
(x) |[Travelling and Conveyance 3.95 711
(xi) [NetLoss / (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.70 0.28
(xii) _|Other Expenditure 10.58 11.47
Total Other Expenses 29.21 37.33
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(ii)

The significant accounting policies appliedin preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements are as
given below:

Basis of Preparation and Measurement

These Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting. The assets and liabilities have been measured at historical cost or at amortised
cost or at fair value at the end of each reporting period.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 as per ind AS requirement, which are
described as follows:

e level 1inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date; .

e Level 2inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are abservable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

¢ Llevel3inputsare unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Company considers cash equivalents as all
short term balances {with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
highly liquid investments that are readily convertibie into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments such as Principal only swaps,
interest rate swaps, Options and forward contracts to manage its exposure to interest rate and foreign
exchange rate risks.

The Company designates certain derivative contracts under hedge relationship either as cash flow
hedges or fair value hedges.

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash
flow hedges is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. The gain or loss relating to ineffective
portion is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. Amounts recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income (being effective portion) are reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss in the
periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss. )

Fair value hedge

Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fair value hedges are
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of
the hedged item that are attributable to the hedged risk. The change in the fair value of the designated
portion of hedging instrument and the change in the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the line item relating to the hedged item. '

Hedge a;counting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, or terminated, or exercised,
wheg.it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.
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Derivatives, other than those designated under hedge relationship, are initially recognised at fair value
at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair
value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit

and Loss
Financial instruments -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments.

On initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair value plus/ minus
transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities.
In case of financial assets and financial liabilities which are recognised at fair value through profit and
loss (FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.4.1 Financial assets

(i)

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a settlement
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

After initial recognition, financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and Measurement of Financial assets (other than Equity instruments)

a) Financial assets at Amortised Cost:

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost using

Effective Interest Rate method (EIR):

« the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

« the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments
of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial asset and
of allocating interest income over the expected life. The company while applying EIR method, generally
amortises any fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discount that are integral part of the
effective interest rate of a financial instrument.

income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an effective interest rate basis for financial
assets other than those classified as at FVTPL.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial asset. EIR is subsequently updated at every
reset, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

Once the terms of financial assets are renegotiated, other than market driven interest rate movement,
any gain / loss measured using the previous EIR as calculated before the modification, is recognised in

the Statement of Profit and Loss in period during which such renegotiations occur.

b) Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCH

A financial asset is measured at FVTOC! if both the following conditions are met:




e the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely payments
of Principal and Interest {SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

All fair value changes are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income {oci) and accumulated in

Reserve.

(i)

(iit)

¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI, with all,
changes in fair value recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Business Model
An assessment of business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the classification of a

financial asset. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how financial assets
are managed together to achieve a particular business objective of generating cash flows. The
Company’s business model assessment is performed at a higher level of aggregation rather than on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

The Company is in the business of lending loans across power sector value chain and such loans are
managed to realize the contractual cash flows over the tenure of the loan. Further, other financial
assets may also be heid by the Company to collect the contractual cash flows.

Classification and measurement of Equity Instruments

All equity investments other than in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at fair
value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company at initial recognition makes an irrevocable election to dassify it as either
FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis.

An equity investment classified as FVTOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, it is measured at fair value and, all fair value changes are recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income {oct) and accumulated in Reserve. There is no recycling of the amounts from
0Cl to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company transfers the
same within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category aré measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

impairment of financial assets

a) Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company recognises expected credit loss (ECL} on financial
assets measured at amortised cost as required under Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’. ECL on such
financial assets, other than loans assets, is measured at an amount equal to life time expected losses.
The Company presents the ECL charge or reversal (where the net amount is a negative balance for a
particular period) in the Statement of Profit and Loss as “Impairment on financial instruments”

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of ECL are equally applied to loan
asset at FVTOC! except that ECLis recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and is not reduced from
the carrying amount in the Balance Sheet.

b) Impairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort {LoC):

The Company measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL if there is credit
impairment or there has been significant increase in credit risk (SICR} since initial recognition. if there
is no SICR as compared to initial recognition, the Company measures ECL at an amount equal to 12-
hen making the assessment of whether there has been a SICR since initig (gc’g@g\”\gt& 0,

Y




the Company considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost
or effort. If the Company measured loss allowance as lifetime ECL in the previous period, but
determines in a subsequent period that there has been no SICR since initial recognition due to
improvement in credit quality, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month

ECL.

ECL is measured on individual basis for credit impaired loan assets, and on other loan assets it is
generally measured on collective basis using homogenous groups.

The Company measures impairment on commitments under LoC on similar basis as in case of Loan
assets.

¢) The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset along with all the substantial risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received & receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated in Equity, is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss on disposal of that financial asset. '

1.4.2 Financial liabilities

(iy All financial labilities other than derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial liability. EIR is subsequently updated for
financial liabilities having floating interest rate, at the respective reset date, in accordance with the

terms of the respective contract.

(i) Financial guarantee

A financial guarantee issued by the Company is initially measured at fair value and, if not designated as

at FVTPL, is subsequently measured at the higher of:

« the best estimate of expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of the
guarantee; and : ‘

« the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii} De-recognition of financial liabilities

-

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid & payable is recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss.

1.5 Investmentin subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates

Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are accounted at cost, less

impairment if any. . - P
\
|
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(i) ltems of PPEare initially recognised at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for freehold land which is not
depreciated. An item of PPE retired from active use and held for disposal is stated at lower of its book

value or net realizable value.

(i) In case of assets put to use, capitalisation is done on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of
work done as per contracts where final bill(s) is/are yet to be received / approved, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settlement.

{iii} Costof replacing part of an item of PPE is recognized in the carrying amount of theitemifitis probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Maintenance or

servicing costs of PPE are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

(iv) Under-construction PPE is carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Such PPE items are
classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as of other assets, commences when

the assets are ready for their intended use. :

(v) Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of assets less their residual values as per written
down value method, over the estimated useful lives that are similar to as prescribed in Schedule It to
the Companies Act, 2013, except for cell phones where useful life has been estimated by the Company

as 2 years. Residual value is estimated as 5% of the original cost of PPE.

{vi) Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the yearis charged on pro-rata basis from/up
to the month in which the asset is available for use/disposed.

(vii) An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of
PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. .

(viii) items of PPE costingup to ¥ 5000/- each are fully depreciated, in the year of purchase.
1.7 Intangible assets and Amortisation

(i) Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are recognised at cost. Cost

includes any directly attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its

intended use. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives.

(i) Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalisation under intangible assets is carried as intangible
Assets under Development till they are ready for their intended use.

(ifi) Estimated useful life of intangible assets with finite useful lives has been estimated by the Company as
5 years.

(iv) Anintangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset s derecognised.

1.8 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets




(i)

(ii)

{iii)

(iv)

)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as @ result
of a past event, if it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required or the amount cannot -
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent ljability in notes to accounts, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent assets aré not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets aré
disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefitsis probable.

1.9 Recognition of Income and Expenditure

(i) Interestincome, on financial assets subsequently measured at amortised cost, is recognized using the

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. The Effective Interest Rate (EIR} is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

{ii) Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss, is recognized

on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

(iii) Rebate on account of timely payment of dues by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire dues in

time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is presented against the
corresponding interest income.

(iv) Income from services rendered is recognized based on the terms of agreements / arrangements with

reference to the stage of completion of contract at the reporting date.

(v} Dividend income from investments is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the Company’s

right to receive dividend is established, which in the case of quoted securities is the ex-dividend date.

{vi) Interest expense On borrowings subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognized using Effective

Interest Rate (EIR) method.

{vii) Otherincome and expenses are accounted on accrual basis, in accordance with terms of the respective

contract.

(viii) A Prepaid expense up to T 1,00,000/-is recognized as expense upon initial recognition.

1.10 Expenditure on issue of shares

Expenditure on issue of shares is charged to the securities premium account.

1.11 Employee benefits




Company’s contribution paid / payable during the reporting period towards provident fund and pension
are charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss when employees have rendered service entitling them to

the contributions.

(i) Defined Benefit Plan

benneu belle - =

The Company’s obligation towards gratuity to employees and post-retirement benefits such as medical
benefit, economic rehabilitation penefit, and settlement allowance after retirement are determined
using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each
annual reporting period. Actuarial gain / loss on re-measurement of gratuity and other post—employment
defined benefit plans is recognized in Other Comprehensive income (OCl). Past service costis recognized
in the Statement of profit and Loss in the period of a plan amendment.

(iii) Other long term employee benefits

The Company’s obligation towards leave encashment, service award scheme is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. These obligations are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. i

(iv) Shortterm employee benefits

Short term employee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, in the period in which the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

(v) Loanto employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction
value is recognised as deferred employee cost upon issuance of Loan, which is amortised on a straight-
line basis over the expected remaining period of the loan. In case of changein expected remaining period
of the loan, the unamortised deferred employee cost on the date of changeis amortised over the updated
expected remaining period of the Loanona prospective basis.

1.12 Income Taxes

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. it is recognised in statement of Profit and
Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in ocl or directly in equity, in which case, taxis
also recognised in OCi or directly in equity.

{i) CurrentTax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments 1o tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

(iiy Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable

income. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates based on the laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the reporting date, based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement

of the carrying amount of assets / liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liahilities are offset when thereis a

Iega&;\lg\@?}&:\@me right to set off current tax assets against liabilities,
d Z4ﬁ;§zotax authority.
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A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

(iii) Additional Income Tax that arises from distribution of dividend is recognized at the same time when
the liability to pay dividend is recognized.

1.13 Leasing

For recognition, measurement and presentation of lease contracts, the Company applies the principles
of Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’.

The Company as a lessee

The Company at inception of a contract assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
. of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether (a) the Company has substantially all of the -
economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease, and {b) the Company has the
right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Company at inception of a lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a
corresponding lease liability, except for leases with term of less than twelve months {short term) and low-
value assets which are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease term. RoU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they
will be exercised. )

The right-of-use (RoU) assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprise the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of the lease plus any
initial direct costs, less any*Iease incentives received. They are subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The right-of-use assets is depreciated
using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life
of right-of-use assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease payments.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily
determinable, using the company’s incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases.

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use (RoU) asset
if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and RoU asset is separately presented in the Balance Sheet. Interest expense on lease
liability is presented separately from depreciation on right of use asset as a component of finance cost in
the Statement of Profit & Loss. Lease payments are classified as Cash flow used in financing activities.

The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Contracts in which
all the risks and rewards of the lease are substantially transferred to the lessee are classified as a finance
lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. For operating leases, rental income is recognized
on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease. ) e
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Amount due from lessee under finance leases is recognised as receivable at an amount equal to the net

investment of the Company in the lease. Finance income on the

lease is allocated to accounting periods

so as to reflecta constant periodic rate of return on the Company's net investment outstanding in respect

of lease at the reporting date.

1.14 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated
using exchange rates prevailing on the last day of the reporting period. Exchange differences on monetary
items are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise. However, for

the long-term monetary items recognised in the financial statem

ents before 1 April 2018, such exchange

differences are accumulated in a “Foreign Currency Monetary item Translation Difference Account” and
amortised over the pbalance period of such long term monetary item.

1.15 Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business combination
in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties
both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using

the pooling of interest method as follows:

o The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.
¢ No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are

made only to harmonize significant accounting policies.

« The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if the

business combination has occurred from the beginning of
statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination

The balance of the retained earnings appearingin the financial st
with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial state

the preceding period in the financial

atements of the transferor is aggregated
ments of the transferee. The identity of

the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the transferee.

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional
consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is
transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

1.16 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors aré corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are

restated.

1.17 Dividends

Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim
dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors of the Company.

1.18 Earnings per share
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Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity

shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year.
To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




summarised Notes to Unaudited Standalone interim Financial Statements:

These Unaudited Standalone Interim Financial Statements (Statements) have been reviewed &

recommended by the Audit Committee and subsequently considered and approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company in their respective meetings held on 12.11.2020. The same have been subjected

to limited review by Joint Statutory Auditors, Gandhi Minocha & Co., Chartered Accountants and Dass
Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements {SRE)
2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

These Statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting standard (‘Ind AS’) - 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’, notified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. :

including on C‘ommitments)

Detail of credit impaired loans and impairment loss allowance thereon (
maintained by the Company as pef ind AS 109 is as under.
(% in crore)
s. No. | Particulars
' 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020

Credit Impaired loans 26,526.78 m
mpairment Loss Allowance Maintained 14,932.00 14,748.46

1
impairment Loss Allowance Coverage (%) (b/a) 56.29% m

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received and / or on
accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.
5 | The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused significant disturbance in the financial markets across the globe. The

situation has been under close watch by the Company to take prompt actions for smooth operation of

business. The impact of COVID-19 on the business operations of the Company is given at Annexure - ‘A’

6 | In the context of reporting business / geographical segment as required by Ind AS 108 - “Operating
Segments”, the Company’s operations comprise of only one business segment - lending to power sector
entities. Hence, there is no reportable segment as per ind AS 108.

7 | Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to make
them comparable.

8 | Disclosure in respect of Moratorium and asset classification with regards to RBI Covid-19 Regulatory
package pursuant to RBI circular DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 17.04.2020 is as under:

(Z in Crore)
Sl. Particulars As at
No. 30.09.2020
Amounts in SMA/overdue categories, where the moratorium/deferment was Nil
extended -For SMA 1
l Amount where asset classification benefits is extended Nil
Provisions made in terms of para 5 of the circular . Nil
Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods against slippages Nil
and the residual provisions

9 | Capital Risk Adjusted Ratio (CRAR) of the Company as at 30.09.2020 is 18.18 % comprising of Tier | Capital
of 14.10 % and Tier Il Capital of 4.08 %.

Bleadns,

R.S. Dhillon
PLACE: NEW DELHI e : e Chairman & Managing Director
DATE: 12.11.2020 ‘ ; DIN — 00278074
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Annexure- ‘A’
impact of COVID 19 on the Company

The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused significant disturbances in financial structures across the globe. In
india, a nationwide lockdown was declared by Central Government in March, 2020. However, with the
gradual unlocking across the country, the economic activities are gradually resuming. The Company
continues to leverage its technological capabilities to carry its operations remotely as well.

power consumption clocked double digit YoY growth of 12.10 % in October, pbuoyed by recovery in
commercial and industrial activity as compared to a growth of 4.60 % in September, 2020. To mitigate the
burden of debt servicing brought about by the disruptions of the business activities, the company in
accordance with RBI guidelines relating {o COVID-19 Regulatory package dated 27.03.2020, 17.04.2020 and
23.05.2020, has offered moratorium on payment of instalments falling due between March 1, 2020 and
August 31, 2020 to eligible borrowers. In pursuance of the moratorium policy, an amount of T 20,557 crore
falling due from 01.03.2020 to 31.08.2020 has been granted moratorium. “

The Government of India, as @ part of its Covid-19 package announcement, has also announced liquidity
injection to the State Discoms in the form of State Government guaranteed loans through the Company and
its subsidiary viz. REC Ltd. The Company, up to 31.10.2020, has sanctioned an amount of T 59,067 crore
under this scheme of liquidity package to eligible Discoms.

The Company has not experienced any significant impact on its liquidity position due to the access to
diversified sources of borrowings. The Company continues to be well geared to meet its funding needs. It
holds sufficient liquidity as well as adequate undrawn lines of credits from various banks. Considering high
credit worthiness and well-established relationship of the Company with lenders, it can continue to
mobilise sufficient funds from domestic & international markets.

in view of the above, the Management believes that there will not be significant impact of this outbreak in
continuing its business operations, in maintaining its financial position and in assessing its ability to
continue as a going concern. However, the impact of this pandemic on the Company will, inter alia,
‘continue to be dependent on future developments relating to duration & severity of Covid-19, and any
further actions by the Government & Regulatory bodies to contain its impact on the power sector and on
the NBFCs. The Company shall also continue to closely monitor any material changes arising of uncertain
future economic conditions and potential impact on its business. ‘




)

Gandhi Minocha & Co. ' A Dass Gupta & Associates

Chartered Accountants; . - ) Chartered Accountants,
B-6, Shakti Nagar Extension, . B-4, Guimohar Park,
New Delhi - 110 052 New Delhi — 110 049

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results for the Quarter and Half
Year Ended 30" September 2020 of the Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

To the Board of Director of
Power Finance Corporation Limited

1.

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited consolidated financial results of Power
Finance Corporation Limited (the ‘Parent’) and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together
referred to as the ‘Group’), and its share of the net profit / (loss) after tax and total comprehensive income
/ (loss) of its associates and joint venture for the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2020 together with the
notes thereon (the ‘Statement’) attached herewith, being submitted by the Parent pursuant to the
requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as amended (the ”Listi“ng Regulations”). .

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s management and approved by the Parent’s
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 12.11.2020, has been prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” (‘Ind AS 34’), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended read with
relevant rules issued there under, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements
(SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. A review of interim financial information consists
of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying
analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we
would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion. -

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33 (8)

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, to the extent
applicable.

The Statement includes the results of the following entities:

Parent \
1. |. Power Finance Corporation Limited ’
Subsidiaries:
1. " REC Limited”
2. PFC Consulting Limited*
Joint Venture Entity: . -
1. | Energy Efficiency Services Limited
Associates: : .
1. : Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited
2. Orissa Integrated Power Limited




3 Coastal Karnataka Power Limited

4 Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited
5. Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited
6. Deoghar Infra Limited
7

8

9

Bihar Infrapower Limited

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited
. Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited
10. - Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited

11. Deoghar Mega Power Limited !
12. ~_ Cheyyur Infra Limited

13. Odisha Infrapower Limited

14, Bihar Mega Power Limited

15. Jharkhand Infrapower Limited

. *consolidated financial results considered for consolidation

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and based on
the consideration of the audit report of other auditors referred to in paragraph 6 below, nothing has come
to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with
the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be

" disclosed in terms of the Listing Regulations as amended, including the manner in which it is to be
disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement. ‘

Other Matters

6. We did not review the audited financial results of one subsidiary included in the unaudited consolidated
financial results, whose financial results reflect total assets of ¥ 3,71,550.80 crore as at 30.09.2020 and
total revenues of ¥ 8,926.14 crore and ¥ 17,062.51 crore, total net profit after tax of ¥ 2,197.14 crore and
< 4,042.44 crore and total comprehensive income (net of tax) of ¥ 2,308.67 crore and ¥ 4,314.47 crore for
the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2020 respectively, and cash flows (net) of ¥ 196.38 crore for the half

* year ended 30.09.2020, as considered suitably in the unaudited consolidated financial results. These
financial results have been audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the
Management and our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of this subsidiary, is based solely gn’ the report of the other auditors and the
procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3-above. The financial results of the subsidiary also
includes share of net profit after tax of ¥ 2.24 crore and 2 4.52 crore and total comprehensive income of ¥
2.24 crore and ¥ 4.52 crore for the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2020 respectively in respect of one
joint venture (JV) which has not been reviewed. Since said JV is common JV in group accordingly these
numbers are forming part of numbers mentioned in para 7 below.

7. The unaudited consolidated financial results includes the financial results of one other subsidiary which
have not been reviewed, whose financial results reflect total asset of T 128.10 crore as at 30.09.2029, total
revenues of ¥ 13.36 crore and ¥ 34.80 crore, total net profit after tax of ¥ 5.03 crore and ¥ 14.84 crore and
total comprehensive income of ¥ 5.03 crore and ¥ 14.84 crore for the quarter and half year ended
30.09.2020 respectively, and cash flows (net) of ¥ 22.64 crore for the half year ended 30.09.2020, as
considered in the unaudited consolidated financial results. ‘

The unaudited consolidated financial results.also includes the Group’s share of net profit after tax of ¥ 4,76
crore and ¥ 9.61 crore, total comprehensive income of % 4.76 crore and X 9.61 crore for the quarter and
half year ended 30.09.2020, as considered in the unaudited consolidated financial results, in respect of
fifteen associates and one joint venture, based on their financial results which have not been reviewed.
According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial res

not materia,LJse;ifg;h,‘eﬂ Group.
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8. The Parent Company and its Subsidiary, REC Ltd., have continued to provide expected credit loss in respect
of loan assets and undisbursed letter of comfort as required under Ind AS 109, on the basis of document
provided by an independent expert appointed by the respective company. Since the “calculation
parameters require certain technical and professional expertise, we have relied upon the expected credit
loss calculation so provided by the said independent expert(s).

9. Refer Note 8 of the unaudited consolidated financial results regarding the impact of COVID-19 pandemic
on the group. Management is of the view the there is no reason to believe that the pandemic will have any

significant impact on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern.

Our conclusion on the statement is not modified in respect of above matters.

FOR GANDH!I MINOCHA & CO. N FOR DASS GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants N _Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 000458N : . Firm’s Registratjpn No.: 000112N

CA MANOJ BHARDWAJ CA: OK KUMAR JAIN

Partner ' Partner

Membership No.098606 ; Membership No. 090563

UDIN: 2042606 AAAACWGg2Y | UDIN: 200 36562AAPACO2YS
Date: 12.11.2020

Place: New Delhi




Power Finance Corporation Limited
Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi
Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for the Quarter and Half Year Ended 30.09,2020

(% in crore)

S, Quarter Ended Half Year Ended
No. Particulars 30.09.2020 30.06.2020 30.09.2019 30.09.2020 30.09.2019 31.03.2020
(Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) (Un-Audited) | (Un-Audited) (Audited)
Revenue from Operations
(i) | Interest Income 18,034.82 16,855.71 15,396.34 34,890.53 29,904.89 61,628.35
(ii) | Dividend Income 12.29 - 16.03 12.29 16.50 105.65
(iti) | Fees and Commission Income 61.95 14.45 34.62 76.40 94.41 161.91
(iv) | Other Operating Income 49.23 43.89 81.84 93.12 107.77 293.53
L__ | Total Revenue from Operations 18,158.29 16,914.05 15,528.83 35,072.34 30,123.57 62,189.44
II. | Other Income 13.12 18.19 8.72 31.31 19.10 85.92
HI._ | Total Income (I+II) 18,171.41 16,932.24 15,537.55 35,103.65 30,142.67 62,275.36
Expenses
() | Finance Costs . 11,240.39 10,868.85 10,152.37 22,109.24 20,089.82 40,844.65
(i) | Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain) (692.14) 636.23 1,191.34 (55.91) 1,209.75 4,991.32
(iii) | Fees and Commission Expense 5.00 9.84 571 14.84 14.92 36.20
(iv) | Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes 408.85 (197.18) (380.20) 211.67 (192.35) (673.20)
(v) | Impairment on Financial Instruments 1,749.20 554.67 699.85 2,303.87 893.19 1.910.83
(vi) | Cost of Services Rendered 15.27 18.25 14.17 33.52 31.42 85.18
(vii) | Employee Benefit Expenses 92.65 88.68 110.46 181.33 217.65 399.72
(viii) { Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 5.89 5.57 5.59 11.46 10.71 24,43
(ix) | Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 17.47 280.81 52.68 298.28 87.94 356.44
(x) | Other Expenses 44.64 45.46 66.13 90.10 108.48 228.55
IV. | Total Expenses 12,887.22 12,311.18 11,918.10 25,198.40 22,471.53 48,204.12
V. | Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (HI-IV) 5,284.19 4,621.06 3,619.45 9,905.25 7,671.14 14,071.24
V1. | Exceptional Items - - - - - -
VIL | Share of Profit / (Loss) in Joint Venture and Associates 4.76 4.85 0.17 9.61 11.42 21.43
VIIL. | Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI)+VIL 5,288.95 4,625.91 3,619.62 9,914.86 7,682.56 14,092.67
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax:
- Current Year 1,388.47 1,037.94 344.03 2,426.41 1,501.05 3,004.98
- Earlier Years - 177.25 1.00 177.25 11.30 83.02
(2) Deferred Tax (389.26) (146.51) 777.49 (535.77) 773.38 1,527.42
IX, | Total Tax Expense 999.21 1,068.68 1,122.52 2,067.89 2,285.73 4,615.42
X. | Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (VIII-IX) 4,289.74 3,557.23 2,497.10 7,846.97 5,396.83 9,477.25
XIL._ | Profit/(Loess) from Discontinued Operations (After Tax) - - - - - -
XIL (;T;g]t;(LOSS) for the period (from continuing and discontinued operations) 4,289.74 3,557.23 2,497.10 7,846.97 5,396.83 9.477.25
XIIL | Other Comprehensive Income
(A) | (D) Ttems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (4.46) (127 9.32 (5.73) 8.41 (7.96)
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments (14.61) 71.15 (222.11) 56.54 (227.58) (416.31)
- Share o.f Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) in Joint Venture accounted for R _ ©32) } ©032) (030)
using equity method
(if) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss )
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 1.06 0.26 2.74) 1.32 (2.32) 0.80
= Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments (2.13) (2.82) 11.61 (4.95) 12.39 12.39
- Share of Other Comprehensive Income/ (loss) of Joint Venture accounted for
. 5 - - 0.07 - 0.07 0.05
using equity method ’
: Sub-Total (A) (20.14) 67.32 (204.17) 47.18 (209.35) (411.33)
(B) | (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss . o
I_-lggzcnve Portion of Gains / (Loss) on Hedging Instruments in Cash Flow 20.01 (123.60) 24.02) (9359) (12.95) (348.86)
- Cost of Hedging Reserve ) 97.79 177.01 - 274.80 - (273.61)
- Share of Other Comprehensive Income/ (loss) of Joint Venture accounted for )
Dide o ; - - - - (3.94) (3.94)
using equity method
(if) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
I_-Iiifgf:ctive Portion of Gains and (Loss) on Hedging Instruments in Cash Flow (7. s4) 3110 (0.40) 23 56 @27) 8097
- Cost of Hedging Reserve (24.61) (44.55)| - (69.16) - 68.86
- Share of Other Comprehensive Income/ (loss) of Joint Venture accounted for
N X - - (0.01) - 0.80 -
using equity method .
Sub-Total (B) 95.65 39.96 (24.43) 135.61 (20.36) (477.28)
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) 75.51 107.28 (228.60) 182.79 (229.71) (888.61)




XI1V. | Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIIH-XHI) 4,365.25 3,664.51 2,268.50 8,029.76 5,167.12 8,588.64
= | Profit attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 3,249.06 2,683.20 1,870.71 5,932.26 4,055.70 7,122.13
- Non-Controlling Interest 1,040.68 874.03 626.39 1,914.71 1,341.13 2,355.12
4,289.74 3,557.23 2,497.10 7,846.97 5,396.83 9,477.25
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to: ]
- Owners of the Company 22.69 31.26 (202.37) 5395 (191.18) (626.28)
- Non-Controlling Interest 52.82 76.02 (26.23) 128.84 (38.53) (262.33)
75.51 107.28 (228.60) 182.79 (229.71) (888.61)
Total Comprehensive I attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 3,271.75 2,714.46 1,668.34 5,986.21 3,864.52 6,495.85
- Non-Controlling Interest 1,093.50 950.05 600.16 2,043.55 1,302.60 2,092.79
4,365.25 3,664,51 2,268.50 8,029.76 5,167.12 8,588.64
XV. | Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value % 10/- each) 2,640.08 2,640.08 2,640.08 2,640.08 2,640.08 2,640.08
Other Equity
XVL (As per Audited balance Sheet as at 31st March) NA NA NA NA NA 46,739.72
XVIL | Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value of T 10/- each)*:
(1) For continuing operations (in ¥) 12.31 10.16 7.08 2247 15.36 26.98
(2) For discontinued operations (in T) - - - - - -
(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in %) 12.31 10.16 7.08 22.47 15.36 26.98

* EPS for the quarters and half years is not annualised.
See accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Results.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Results;

1. Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(R in crore)

As at As at
Sr. Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020

(Un-Audited) (Audited)

ASSETS

1 | Financial Assets

(a) | Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,249.52 1,905.21
(b) | Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,334.49 2,282.96
(c) | Derivative Financial Instruments 4,509.52 . 5,182.27
(d) | Trade Receivables - 158.75 137.31
(e) | Loans N 6,97,154.89 6,46,196.11
(f) | Investments (Other than accounted for using equity method) 440922 | - 3,853.72
(g) | Other Financial Assets 27,294 .42 27,462.12

Total Financial Assets (1) 7,38,110.81 6,87,019.70

2 | Non- Financial Assets

(a) | Current Tax Assets (Net) 643.35 1,138.33
(b) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5,491.05 5,005.31
(¢) | Investment Property 0.01 0.01
(d) | Property, Plant and Equipment . 184.17 186.79
(e) | Capital Work-in-Progress . 1370.59 287.62
(f) | Intangible Assets under development 0.77 0.77
(g) | Other Intangible Assets . 7.80 9.23
(h) | Right of Use Assets 38.71 42.07
(i) | Other Non-Financial Assets 302.64 263.94
() | Investments accounted for using equity method 559.51 549.90
Total Non- Financial Assets (2) 7,598.60 7,483.97
3 | Assets Classified as held for sale X 25.15 16.98
Total Assets (1+2+3) 7,45,734.56 6,94,520.65
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 | Financial Liabilities
(a) | Derivative Financial Instruments . 1,989.84 1,925.55
(b) [ Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises : 0.21 0.15
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 38.10 53.07
(c) | Debt Securities 4,61,316.01 4,41,765.90
(d) | Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) ) 1,60,457.17 1,40,666.72
(e) | Subordinated Liabilities 16,534.64 14,130.60
(f) | Other Financial Liabilities 28,511.65 29,177.04
Total Financial Liabilities (1) : 6,68,847.62 6,27,719.03

2 | Non- Financial Liabilities :
(2) | Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 655.17 67.40

(b) | Provisions : 364.67 374.32
(c) | Other Non-Financial Liabilities 271.47 193.85
) Total Non- Financial Liabilities (2) 1,291.31 635.57
3 | Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale , 0.12 0.68
Total Liabilities (1+2+3) 6,70,139.05 6,28,355.28

4 | Equity
(a) | Equity Share Capital . ] 2,640.08 2,640.08
(b) | Other Equity 53,728.71 46,759.72
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (a+b) ) 56,368.79 49,399.80

Non-Controlling interest L m 19,226.72 16,765.57

\| Total Equity (4) A 95\ _ 75,595.51 66,165.37
N , A4 Ny

{"Total Liabilities and Equity (1+2+3+4) Jepl CHARRRREDAT S 7,45,734.56 6,94,520.65
B A% ACC&& 3L

4"’!/’ 7 D\E\f\?‘




2. Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Ha_lf Year ended 30.09.2020

(Xin crore)

.. Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. Description 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
L Cash Flow from Operating Activities :-
Profit before Tax 9,914.86 7,682.56
Adjustments for:
Loss on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 3.13 0.90
Depreciation and Amortisation 11.46 10.71
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers 14.99 578.92
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain) 470.98 1,022.05
Net Change in Fair Value 22924 17.69
Impact of Effective Interest Rate on Loans (6.63) 39.17
Impairment on Financial Instruments 2,303.87 893.19
Interest income on Investments and Others 197.21) (200.46)
Interest on Interest Subsidy Fund 0.71 0.69
Excess Liabilities written back (0.05) (0.60)
Provision for Retirement Benefits etc. (0.18) 27.40
Dividend Income (12.29) (16.50)
Effective Interest Rate on Borrowings / Debt Securities / Subordinated Liabilities 184.00 (78.09)
Interest ont Income Tax Refund (9.67) (0.57)
Interest expenses on Lease Liability 0.39 0.39
Interest expense on Other Liabilities 0.13 -
Share of Profit/Loss of Joint Venture accounted for using equity method (9.61) (11.42)
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes: 12,898.11 9,966.03
Increase / Decrease :
Loans (Net) (54,575.28) (31,925.17)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets 868.23 14,666.65
Derivative 180.23 (358.31)
Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions 1,114.54 2,105.97
Cash Flow from Operations Before Tax (39,514.17) (5,544.83)
Income Tax paid (1,826.15) (1,858.42)
Income Tax Refund 305.85 69.71
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (41,034.47) (7,333.54)
1L |Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.18 091
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (including CWIP and capital advance) (49.86) (72.61)
Interest income on investment ' 47.97 154.19
Dividend on investment 12.29 16.50
Increase / Decrease in Other Investments 201.63 (111.02)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 212,21 (12.03)
II.  |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net of Redemptions) 15,286.22 9,806.17
Raising of Long Term Loans (Net of Repayments) 21,319.09 3,095.04
Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments) 1,844.22 18,922.03
Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions) 1,999.50 T
Raising of Commercial paper (Net of Repayments) 195.00 (9,315.96)
Raising of Working Capital Demand Loan / OD / CC / Line of Credit (Net of Repayments) 524.42 (12,452.69)
Unclaimed Bonds (Net) (0.95) (0.62)
Unclaimed Dividend (Net) (0.28) 0.01)
Payment of Lease Liability (0.65) (0.80)
Net Cash in-flow from Financing Activities 41,166.57 10,053.16
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 344.31 2,707.59
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year 1,905.21 725.03
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 2,249.52 3,432.62
Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period:
i) Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
In current accounts 1,109.62 1,018.27
In Term Deposit Accounts 1,139.82 2,249.44 1,866.29 2,884.56
ii) Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest 0.08 0.06
iii) Investment in Debt Mutual Fund 0.00 548.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 2,249.52 3,432.62

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 *Statement of Cash Flows’.
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The unaudited consolidated financial results of the Group have been reviewed & recommended by Audit
Committee and subsequently approved and taken on record by Board of Directors of the Company in their
respective meetings held on 12.11.2020. The same have been limited reviewed by Joint Statutory Auditors of |
the Company viz. Gandhi Minocha & Co., Chartered Accountants and Dass Gupta & Associates, Chartered
Accountants in terms of Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. '

The unaudited consolidated financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) - 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’,
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Consolidated financial results for the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2020 include audited consolidated
result of one subsidiary and management approved results of one subsidiary; one joint venture entity and
fifteen associates. Financial results of these subsidiaries, joint venture entity and associates have been
consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 — ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’, Ind AS 111 — “Joint
Arrangements’ and Ind AS 28- ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’.

Detail of credit impaired loans and impairment loss allowance thereon (including on Commitments) maintained
by the Company and its subsidiary REC Ltd., as per Ind AS 109 is as under.

(Z in crore)
S. No. | Particulars : : ' As on As on
* » 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
a) Credit Impaired loans 44,747.40 49,127.25 |
b) Impairment Loss Allowance Maintained 26,035.35 25,300.59
c) Impairment Loss Allowance Coverage (%) (b/a) 58.18% 51.50%

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received and / or on
accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused significant disturbance in the financial markets across the globe. The
situation has been under close watch by the Group to take prompt actions for smooth operation of business.
The impact of COVID-19 on the business operations of the Group is given at Annexure-‘A’.

In the context of reporting business / geographical segment as required by Ind AS 108 - “Operating Segments”,
the Group’s operations comprise of only one business segment - lending to power sector entities. Hence, there
is no reportable segment as per Ind AS 108. '

10

As required under Reg 23(9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, disclosure of related party transactions on a
consolidated basis for the half year ended 30.09.2020 is given at Annexure- ‘B’.

11

Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to make them
comparable. :

fefuaﬁ |

PLACE: NEW DELHI "~ : ‘ R.S. Dhillon

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN - 00278074




Annexure-‘A’

Impact of COVID 19 on the Group

The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused significant disturbances in financial structures across the globe. In
India, a nationwide lockdown was declared by Central Government in March, 2020. However, with the
gradual unlocking across the country, the economic activities are gradually resuming. The Group continues
to leverage its technological capabilities to carry its operations remotely as well.

Power consumption clocked double digit YoY growth of 12.10 % in October, buoyed by recovery in
commercial and industrial activity as compared to a growth of 4.60 % in September, 2020. To mitigate the
burden of debt servicing brought about by the disruptions of the business activities, the company and its
subsidiary REC Ltd in accordance with RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dated
27.03.2020, 17.04.2020 and 23.05.2020, has offered moratorium on payment of instalments falling due
between March 1, 2020 and August 31, 2020 to eligible borrowers. In pursuance of the moratorium policy,
an amount of X 34,159 crore falling due from 01.03.2020 to 31.08.2020 has been granted moratorium.

The Government of India, as a part of its Covid-19 package announcement, has also announced liquidity
injection to the State Discoms in the form of State Government guaranteed loans through the Company
and its subsidiary viz. REC Ltd. The Company and its subsidiary REC Ltd, upto 31.10.2020, has sanctioned an
amount of X 1,18,273 crore under this scheme of liquidity package to eligible Discoms.

The Group has not experienced any significant impact on its liquidity position due to the access to
diversified sources of borrowings. The Group continues to be well geared to meet its funding needs. It
holds sufficient liquidity as well as adequate undrawn lines of credits from various banks. Considering high
credit worthiness and well-established relationship of the Group with lenders, it can continue to mobilise
sufficient funds from domestic & international markets. ‘

In view of the above, the Management believes that there will not be significant impact of this outbreak in
continuing its business operations, in maintaining its financial position and in assessing its ability to
continue as a going concern. However, the impact of this pandemic on the Group will, inter alia, continue
toi be dependent on future developments relating to duration & severity of Covid-19, and any further
actions by the Government & Regulatory bodies to contain its impact on the power sector and on the
NBFCs. The Group shall also continue to closely monitor any material changes arising of uncertain future
economic conditions and potential impact on its business.
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Annexure - ‘B’

Transactions with the related parties during the half year ended 30.09.2020 on consolidated basis.

Others

(% in Crore)
Particulars Amount
(i) Associates
Advances to associates 0.97
Recoveries of advances (including interest) from associates 33.21
Interest income on advances to associates 8.77
Advances received from Associates 6.87
Interest expenses on advances from associates 1.55
Income on transfer of associate 8.14
Others . 9.95
(i) Joint Venture entity 0.09
(iii) Trusts / Funds/ Foundations of the Group
Contributions made during the year 9.65
Finance Costs — Interest Paid 0.70
(iv) Key Managerial Personnel
" Short term employee benefits (a) 3.92
Post-employment benefits (b) 0.31
Other long term benefits (c) 0.42
Sub Total (a+b+c) 4.65
Repayment/ Recovery of loans and advances 0.15
Directors’ Sitting Fees 0.15
(v) Other Related Parties
* Dividend Received 6.60
0.004




Gandhi Minocha & Co. Dass Gupta & Associates

Chartered Accountants, - Chartered Accountants,
B-6, Shakti Nagar Extension, ' B-4, Gulmohar Park,
New Delhi — 110052 ‘ New Delhi — 110049

Independent Aﬁditor’s Review Report on the Year to Date Unaudited Consolidated Interim Financial
) ‘ Statements of the Company

N

To the Board of Directors,
Power Finance Corporation Limited

1.

2.

4,

We have reviewed the accompanying unaudited consolidated interim financial statements of Power Finance
Corporation Limited (the ‘Parent’) and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together referred to as
the ‘Group’), and its associates and jointly controlled entity, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 30.09.2020, Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss, Consolidated Statement of Cash flow and
Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the period then ended and Significant Accounting Policies &
Summarized Notes to Accounts thereon. ' i

These unaudited consolidated interim financial statements are the responsibility of the Parent’s management
and have been approved by the Parent’s Board of Directors in its meeting held on 12.11.2020, -have been

" prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting

Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” (‘Ind AS 34’), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, as amended read with relevant rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a report on these unaudited consolidated interim financial
statements based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of
Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain
moderate assurance as to whether the interim financial statements are free of material misstatement. A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial
data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do
not express an audit opinion. -

The Interim Financial Statement includes the results of thé following entities:

Parent
1 | Power Finance Corporation Limited
Subsidiaries: ;
1. REC Limited”
2. PFC Consulting Limited”
" Joint Venture Entity:
1. | Energy Efficiency Services Limited
Associates: .
1. Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited
2. Orissa Integrated Power Limited
3. Coastal Karnataka Power Limited
4. Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited
5. Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited
6. Deoghar Infra Limited
7. “




8. Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited
9. Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited
10. Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited '

11, Deoghar Mega Power Limited

12. Cheyyur Infra Limited

13. Odisha Infrapower Limited

14, Bihar Mega Power Limited

15. Jharkhand Infrapower Limited

*consolidated financial statements considered for consolidation

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and based on the
cohsideration of the audit report of other auditors referred to in paragraph 6 below, nothing has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed
in terms of the Listing Regulations as amended, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it

contains any material misstatement.
o

Other Matters

6. We did not review the audited financial statement of one subsidiary included in the unaudited consolidated
interim financial statement, which reflect total assets of ¥ 3,71,550.80 crore as at 30.09.2020 and total
revenues of ¥ 17,062.51 crore, total net profit after tax of ¥ 4,042.44 crore and total comprehensive income
(net of tax) of ¥ 4,314.47 crore and cash flows (net) of ¥ 196.38 crore for the half year ended 30.09.2020, as
considered suitably in the unaudited consolidated financial results. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our conclusion on
the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, is
based solely on the report of the other auditors and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3
above. The financial results of the subsidiary also includes share of net profit after tax of ¥ 4.52 crore and
total comprehensive income (net of tax) of T4.52 crore for the half year ended 30.09.2020 in respect of one
joint venture (V) which has not been reviewed. Since said JV is common JV in group accordingly these
numbers are forming part of numbers mentioned in para 7 below.

7. The unaudited consolidated interim financial statements includes the interim financial statements of one
other subsidiary which have not been reviewed, which reflect total asset of ¥ 128.10 crore as at 30:09.2020,
total revenues of ¥ 34.80 crore, total net profit after tax of ¥ 14.84 crore and total comprehensive income of

. ¥14.84 crore and cash flows (net) of T 22.64 crore for the half year ended 30.09.2020, as considered in the
unaudited consolidated interim financial statements. ‘ )

The unaudited consolidated interim financial statements also includes the Group’s share of net profit after
tax of ¥ 9.61 crore and total comprehensive income of ¥ 9.61 crore for the half year ended 30.09.2020, as
considered in the unaudited consolidated interim financial statements, in respect of fifteen associates and
one joint venture, based on their financial statement which have not been reviewed. According to the

_ information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial statements are not material to
the Group. C

8. The Parent Company and its Subsidiary, REC Ltd., have continued t0 provide expected credit loss in respect of
loan assets and undisbursed letter of comfort as required under ind AS 109, on the basis of document
provided by an independent expert appointed by the*respective company. Since the calculation parameters
require certain technical and professional expertise, we have relied upon the expected credit loss calculation
so provided by the said independent expert(s).




9. Refer Note 6 of the unaudited consolidated interim financial statements regarding the impact of COVID-19
pandemic on the group. Management is of the view the there is no reason to believe that the pandemic will
have any significant impact on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern.

Our conclusion on the statement is not modified in respect of above matters.

This report has been issued at the request of the com

raising of foreign currency bonds.

FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 000458N

CAMANOJBHARDWAS -~

Partner
Membership No.098606

UDIN: 200 92602 AP A cYees?

Date: 12.11.2020
Place: New Delhi

pany for the purpose of its proposed public issuance and

FOR DASS GUPTA & ASSOCIATE
Chartered Accountants. '
Firm’s Registration No.: 000112N .

CA ASHOK'KUMAR JAIN
Partner

Membership No. 090563

UDIN: 20090563 A ppACPSYIY



Power Finance Corporation Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as af September 30, 2020

R in crore)

Sr. No. |Particulars Note No. As at As at
30.09.2020 31.03.2020
ASSETS
1 |Financial Assets
(a) ]Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 2,249.52 1,905.21
(b) |Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 2,334.49 2,282.96
(c) |Derivative Financial Instruments 3 4,509.52 5,182.27
(d) |Trade Receivables 4 158.75 137.31
(e) {Loans 5 6,97,154.89 6,46,196.11
(® [Investments (Other than accounted for using equity method) 6A 4,409.22 3,853.72
(g) |Other Financial Assets 7 27,294.42 27,462.12
Total Financial Assets (1) 7,38,110.81 6,87,019.70
2 INon- Financial Assets
(a) |Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 643.35 1,138.33
(b) ([Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5,491.05 5,005.31
(c) {Investment Property 9 0.01 0.01
(d) [Property, Plant and Equipment 10 184.17 186.79
(e) |Capital Work-in-Progress 10 370.59 287.62
(f) |Intangible Assets under development 10 0.77 0.77
(g) |Other Intangible Assets 10 7.80 9.23
(h) [Right of Use Assets 11 38.71 42.07
(i) |Other Non-Financial Assets 12 302.64 263.94
() |Investments accounted for using equity method 6B 559.51 549.90
Total Non- Financial Assets 2) 7,598.60 7,483.97
3 |Assets Classified as held for sale 13 25.15 16.98
Total Assets (1+2+3) 7,45,734.56 6,94,520.65
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 [Financial Liabilities
(a) |Derivative Financial Instraments 3 1,989.84 1,925.55
(b) {Trade Payables 14
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 0.21 0.15
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and 38.10 53.07
Medium Enterprises
(c) {Debt Securities 15 4,61,316.01 4,41,765.90
(d) |Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 16 1,60,457.17 1,40,666.72
(e) |Subordinated Liabilities 17 16,534.64 14,130.60
(f) {Other Financial Liabilities 18 28,511.65 29,177.04
Total Financial Liabilities (1) 6,68,847.62 6,27,719.03
2 |Non- Financial Liabilities
(a) |Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 8 655.17 67.40.
(b) |Provisions 19 364.67 374.32
(¢) |Other Non-Financial Liabilities 20 271.47 193.85
Total Non- Finanéial,Liabilities (2) 1,291.31 635.57
3 |Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 13 0.12 0.68
Total Liabilities (1+2+3) 6,70,139.05 6,28,355.28
4 |Equity
(a) |Equity Share Capital 21 2,640.08 2,640.08
(b) |Other Equity 2 53,728.71 46,759.72
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (a+h) 56,368.79 49,399.80
(c) |Non-Controlling interest 23 19,226.72 16,765.57
Total Equity (4) 75,595.51 66,165.37
Total Liabilities and Equity (1+2+3+4) 7,45,734.56 6,94,520.65
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes annexed hereto form an integral part of Interim Financial Statements
Atp——ra et

(R. S. Dhillen)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 00278074




Power Finance Corporation Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Half Year ended September 30, 2020

(¥ in crore)

Sr. (Particulars Note Half Year ended Half Year ended
No. No. 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
Reyenue from Operations
(i) |Interest Income 24 34,890.53 29,904.89
(if) {Dividend Income 12.29 16.50
(iii) |Fees and Commission Income 25 76.40 94.41
(iv) |Other Operating Income 27 93.12 107.77
I. _ [Total Revenue from Operations 35,072.34 30,123.57
1. |Other Income 28 3131 ! 19.10
L. |Total Income (I+1I) 35,103.65 30,142.67
Expenses
(i) [|Finance Costs 29 22,109.24 -~ 20,089.82
(i) {Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain) (55.91) i 1,209.75
(iif) |Fees and Commission Expense 30 14.84 14.92
(iv) |Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes 26 211.67 (192.35)
(v) |Impairment on Financial Instruments 31 2,303.87 893.19
(vi) {Cost of Services Rendered 33.52 31.42
(vii) [Employee Benefit Expenses 32 181.33 217.65
(viii) [Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 10/11 11.46 10.71
(ix) |Corporate Secial Responsibility Expenses 298.28 87.94
(x) _|Other Expenses 33 90.10 | 108.48
1V. [Total Expenses 25,198.40 | 22,471.53
V. |Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax {II-1V) 9,905.25 7,671.14
VL. |[Exceptional Items - -
VII. |Share of Profit / (Loss) in Joint Venture and Associates 9.61 11.42
VIIL. |Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI+VID 9,914.86 7,682.56
Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax
- Current Year 2,426.41 1,501.05
- Earlier Years 177.25 11.30
(2) Deferred Tax (535.77) 773.38
IX. |Total Tax Expense 2,067.89 2,285.73
X. |Profit/(Loss) for the half year from Continuing Operations (VIII-IX) 7,846.97 5,396.83
XL |Profit/(Loss) From Discontinued Operations (After Tax) - -
XIL_|Profit/(Loss) for the half year (for continuing and discontinued operations) (X+XI) 7,846.97 5,396.83
XTI. [Other Comprehensive Income
(A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Definied Benefit Plans (5.73) 8.41
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments 56.54 (227.58)
- Share of Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) in Joint Venture accounted for - (0.32)
using equity method
(i) income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans 1.32 (2.32)
- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments (4.95) 12.39
- Share of Other Comprehensive Income/ (loss) of Joint Venture accounted for - 0.07
using equity method
Sub-Total (A) 47.18 (209.35)
(B) |(1) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains and (Loss) on Hedging Instruments in Cash Flow (93.59) (12.95)
- Cost of Hedging Reserve 274.80 -
- Share of Other Comprehensive Income/ (loss) of Joint Venture accounted for - (3.94)
using equity method
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains and (Loss) on Hedging Instruments in Cash Flow 23.56 4.27)
» [~ Cost of Hedging Reserve (69.16) -
- Share of Other Comprehensive Tncome/ (loss) of Joint Venture accounted for - 0.80
using equity method
Sub-Total (B) 135.61 (20.36)
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) 182.79 (229.71)




XIV. |Total Comprehensive Income for the Half Year (XTI+XTI) 8,029.76 5,167.12
Profit for the half year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 5,932.26 4,055.70
- Non-Controlling Interest 1,914.71 1,341.13
7,846,97 5,396.83
Other Comprehensive Income for the Half Year
- Owners of the Company 53.95 (191.18)
- Non-Controlling Interest 128.84 (38.53)
182,79 (229.71)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Half Year
- Owners of the Company 5,986.21 3,864.52
- Non-Controlling Interest 2,043.55 1,302.60
8,029.76 5,167.12
XV. |Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value ¥ 10/- each):
(1) For continuing operations (in ¥) 22,47 15.36
(2) For discontinued operations (in 7) - -
(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in ) 22.47 15.36

EPS for the Half Year(s) is not annualised

Place : New Delhi
Date : 12.11.2020

St

(R. S. Dhillon)
Chairman and Managing Direct:
DIN - 00278074

or
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Power Finance Corporation Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Half Year ended September 30, 2020

(T in crove
M Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. [Description 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
L. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities :-
Profit before Tax 9,914.86 7,682.56
Adjustments for:
Loss on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 3.13 0.90
Depreciation and Amortisation 1146 10.71
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers 14.99 578.92
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain) 470.98 1,022.05
Net Change in Fair Value 229.24 17.69
Impact of Effective Interest Rate on Loans A (6.63) 39.17
Tmpairment on Financial Instruments 2,303.87 893.19
Interest income on Investments and Others (197.21) (200.46)
Interest on Interest Subsidy Fund 0.71 0.69
Excess Liabilities written back (0.05) (0.60)
Provision for Retirement Benefits etc. (0.18) 27.40
Dividend Income (12.29) (16.50)
Effective Intercst Rate on Borrowings / Debt Securities / Subordinated Liabilities 184.00 (78.09)
Interest on Income Tax Refund 9.67) (0.57)
Interest expenses on Lease Liability 0.39 039
Interest expense on Other Liabilities 0.13 -
Share of Profit/Loss of Joint Venture accounted for using equity method (9.61) (11.42)
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes: 12,898.11 9,966.03
Increase / Decrease :
Loans (Net) (54,575.28) (31,925.17)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets 868.23 14,666.65
Derivative 180.23 (358.31)
Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions 1,114.54 2,105.97
Cash Flow from Operations Before Tax (39,514.17) (5,544.83)
Income Tax paid (1,826.15) (1,858.42)
Income Tax Refund 305.85 69.71
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (41,034.47) (7,333.54)
IL  |Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment ) ’ 0.18 091
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipmeént (including CWIP and capital advance) (49.86) (72.61)
Interest income on investment 47.97 154.19
Dividend on investment 1229 16.50
Increase / Decrease in Other Investments 201.63 (111.02)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 212.21 (12.03)
IIL.  |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net of Redemptions) 15,286.22 9,806.17
Raising of Long Term Loans (Net of Repayments) 21,319.09 3,095.04
Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments) 1,844.22 18,922.03
Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions) 1,999.50 -
Raising of Commercial paper (Net of Repayments) 195.00 (9,315.96)
Raising of Working Capital Demand Loan / OD / CC/ Line of Credit (Net of Repayme 524.42 (12,452.69)
Unclaimed Bonds (Net) (0.95) (0.62)
Unclaimed Dividend (Net) (0.28) (0.01)
Payment of Lease Liability (0.65) {0.80)
Net Cash in-flow from F inancing Activities 41,166.57 10,053.16
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 344.31 2,707.59
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year 1,905.21 725.03
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 2,249.52 3,432.62
Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period:
i) Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
In current accounts 1,109.62 1,018.27
In Term Deposit Accounts 1,139.82 2,249.44 1,866,29 2,884.56
ii) Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest 0.08 0.06
iii) Investment in Debt Mutual Fund 0.00 548.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 2,249.52 3,432.62

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”.

BF!..‘L“N

(R. 8. Dhillon)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 00278074




Cash and Cash Equivalents

 in crore)

As at "As at

Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
- In Current Accounts 1,109.62 1,380.56
- In Term Deposit Accounts 1,139.82 524.59
Cash, Cheques, Drafis on hand including postage & Imprest 0.08 : 0.06
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,249.52 L 1,905.21
Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents ;

- (¥ in crore)
Particulars Asat Asat

30.09.2020 31.03.2020
* {Earmarked Balances and Term Deposits with Banks for:

- Term Deposits 863.00 -
- Unpaid Dividend 8.55 8.23
- Unpaid - Bonds / Interest on Bonds etc. 11.95 12.99
- Amount received under IPDS / R-APDRP scheme 0.00 0.00
- Govt. funds for further Disbursement 1,183.52 1,850.70
Deposit in compliance of Court 0.53 0.53
Balance with Bank not available for use pending allotment of securities 245.72 400.19
Term Deposits with Banks- More than 3 months but less than 12 months 19.89 9.04
Other Term Deposits 1.33 1.28
Total Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,334.49 2,282.96
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4  Trade Receivables
R in crore)

. As at Asat .
Sr- NoJParticulars 30.09.2020 |  31.03.2020
(i) |Trade Receivables
- considered good - Secured (Gross) A 31.36 26.59
- considered good - Unsecured (Gross) 104.20 87.92
Less: Impairment loss allowance (9.28) (13.66)
- which have Significant Increase in Credit Risk (Gross) 49.47 52.01
Less: Impairment loss allowance (17.00) (15.55)
- Credit Impaired (Gross) 43.39 40.04
Less: Impairment loss allowance on Credit Impaired (43.39) (40.04)
Total Trade Receivables 158.75 137.31




5 Loans
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised all loans at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements

of Ind AS 109 except "Leasing" which is measured in accordance with Ind AS 116.

(R in crore)

. As at As at
Sr. No. [Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(A) [Loans to Borrowers
(i) |- Rupee Term Loans (RTLs) 7,06,813.87 6,52,971.18
(ii) |- Foreign Currency Loans 240.99 240.99
(iif) |- Buyer's Line of Credit 2,227.28 2,031.28
(iv) |- Working Capital Loans 10,137.25 11,417.96
(v) |-Leasing 223.77 223.77
(vi) |- Receivable for invoked Default Payment Guarantee 466.43 444,09
(vii) |- Interest accrued but not due on Loans 5,955.77 5,327.77
(viii) |- Interest accrued & due on Loans 573.70 1,499.41
(ix) |- Unamortised Fee on Loans (167.57) (180.74)
Gross Loans fo Borrowers 7,26,471.49 6,73,975.71
Less: Impairment loss allowance (29,316.60) (27,779.60)
Net Loans to Borrowers 6,97,154.89 6,46,196.11
(B) [Security-wise classification
(i) |Secured by Tangible Assets 4,74,488.51 4,62,325.24
(ii) {Secured by Intangible Assets - -
(iii) |Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 1,67,073.22 1,32,352.12
(iv) [Unsecured 84,909.75 79,298.35
Gross Security-wise classification 7,26,471.49 6,73,975.71
Less: Impairment loss allowance (29,316.60) (27,779.60)
Net Security-wise classification 6,97,154.89 | _ 6,46,196.11
(C)1 |Loans in India ‘
(i) |Public Sector 6,25,677.36 5,78,351.25
(ii) |Private Sector 1,00,794.13 95,624.46
Gross Loans in India 7,26,471.49 6,73,975.71
Less: Impairment loss allowance (29,316.60) (27,779.60)
Net Loans in India 6,97,154.89 6,46,196.11
(C) I |Loans Outside India - -
Less: Impairment loss allowance - -
Net Loans Outside India - -
Net Loans in India and Outside India 6,97,154.89 6,46,196.11




6A. I (Other than d for using equity method)

(T in crore)

As at 30.09.2020

Designated at

Amortised Fair Value It’t;;?:
St No. |Particulars Cost through Oth.er through Subtotal Total
Comprehensive @=(2)+(3) (1)+H4)
1) Income Profit or Loss
@ (&)}
{A) |Investments
(i) |Debt securities
- 10.95% perpetual bonds of Union Bank of India* 853.97 853.97 853.97
[8,000 bonds of T 10,00,000 each]
- 11.15 % perpetual bonds of Indian Bank 528.26 528.26 528.26
[5,000 bonds of T 10,00,000 each]
= 11.25 % perpetual bonds of Bank of Baroda 528.20 528.20 528.20
[5,000 bonds of T 10,00,000 each]
- 11.25 % perpetual bonds of Syndicate Bank 528,51 52851 528,51

[5,000 bonds of T 10,00,000 each]

- 7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of Housing and
Urban Development Corporation(HUDCO) 9.14 9.14
[86,798 bonds of T 1,000 each)

- 7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of National
Highway Authority of India Ltd. (NHAI) 4.44 4.44
[42,855 bonds of T 1,000 each]

- 7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of National
Highway Authority of India Ltd. (NHAT) 3.81 3.81
[35,463 bonds of ¥ 1,000 each]

- 7.49% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of Indian
Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA) 6.45 6.45
[61,308 bonds of T 1,000 each)

- 7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of Indian
Railway Finance Corporation (IRFC) 2.39 2.39
[22,338 bonds of T 1,000 each]

- 7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of National Bank
for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) 145 1.45
[14,028 bonds of T 1,000 each]

- 8.76% Tax Free 20 years Secured Redeemable Bonds of Housing and Urban
Development Corporation(HUDCO) 532 532
[50,000 bonds of ¥ 1,000 each]
(i) | Equity instruments : -

~ PTC India Limited

[1,20,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each] 5706 37,06 57.06
- Coal India Limited

[1,39,64,530 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]
- NHPC Limited

[40,97,75,446 equity shares of € 10 each]
- Power Exchange India Limited
[32,20,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

- GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited - - -
- Shree Maheshwar Hydro Power Projects Limited - - -
- Rattanlndia Power Limited

[32,76,95,820 equity shares of Z 10 each]

- Housing and Urban Development Corporation. Ltd

[3,47,429 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

~ Indian Energy Exchange Ltd.

[27,45,807 equity shares of ¥ 1 each]

- Universal Commodity Exchange Ltd.

[1,60,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each}

~ Suzlon Energy Limited

[8,46,15,798 equity shares of € 2 each] '
(ifi) |Preference Shares

- Raipur Energen Limited

[59,82,371 Redeemable Preference Shares of T 100 each]

- Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited

[15,24,88,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of T 10 each]

- RattanIndia Power Limited

[10,16,70,764 Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each]

- RattanIndia Power Limited

[15,32,97,013 Optionally Convertible Cumulative Red ble Preference Shares of ¥ 10 119.84 119.84 119.84
each]

- Suzlon Global Services Limited

[38,161 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of ¥ 100,000 each]

(iv) Debentures

161.99 161.99 161.99

827.75 827.75 827.75

83.56 83,56 83.56

113 113 L13

57.07 57.07 §7.07

24.54 24.54 24.54

9.80 9.80

87.18. 87.18

- Essar Power Transmission Company Limited
[31,86,17,853 Series 1 - Optionally Convertible Debentures of T 10 each] 143.47 143.47 14347
- Essar Power Transmission Company Limited
[13,69,00,996 Series 2 - Optionally Convertible Debentures of 10 each] 61.59 6159 61.59
- Essar Power Transmission Company Limited

[2,55,14,666 Series 3 - Optionally Convertible Debentures of T 10 each]
- Suzlon Energy Limited

[34,791 Optionally Convertible Debentures of ¥ 100,000 each] 90.34 90.34 90.34
- Ferro Alloys Corporation Limited
[2,52,91,783 Non Convertible Debentures of € 100,000 each] 199.72 ) 199.72
(iv) |Others

- Units of "Small is Beautiful" Fund
11,23,04,400 units of T 10 each]

0.00 - -

12.24 12.24 12.24

/“ waest\ments (Other than accounted for using equity method) .. _..ox - - f = . 329.70 1,141.78 2,937.74 4,079.52 4,409.22

/((.;3)‘/ |Gevgraphyh JyiSe investment
s (;) veshneph\outsxde India
i ents i Iridia

& ‘ Geography Wise investment
2 :I}}mamng;t’%)ss allowance / Cl)/ CH %
Gebgra hy"?vnse \4\ ACCQU \llb/z

329.70 1,141.78 2,937.74 4,079.52 4,409.22
" 32970 1,141.78 2,937,714 4,079.52 4,409.22

329.70 1,141.78 2,937.74 4,079.52 4,409.22

!J:])_V ¥
'




in crore)

Sr. No.

Particulars

As at

31.03.2020

Amortised
Cost
)

Designated at

Fair Value |At Fair Value
through Other
Comprehensive

Income

@)

Profit or Loss

through

3

Subtotal

@=Q)+(3)

Total
(HH+4)

A)
@)

(&)

(iii)

(iv)

Investmenis

Debt securities

~ 10.95% perpetual bonds of Andhra Bank

[8.000 bonds of T 10,00,000 each]

- 11.15 % perpetual bonds of Indian Bank

[5,000 bonds of T 10,00,000 each]

- 11.25 % perpetual bonds of Bank of Baroda

[5,000 bonds of ¥ 10,00,000 each]

- 11.25 % perpetual bonds of Syndicate Bank

[5,000 bonds of ¥ 10,00,000 each]

- 7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of Housing and
Urban Development Corporation(HUDCO)

[86,798 bonds of T 1,000 each]

- 7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of National
Highway Authority of India Lid. (NHAI)

[42,855 bonds of ¥ 1,000 each]

- 7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of National
Highway Authority of India Ltd. {NHAI)

[35,463 bonds of ¥ 1,000 each]

- 7.49% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of Indian
Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA)

[61,308 bonds of T 1,000 each]

- 7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of Indian
Railway Finance Corporation (IRFC)

[22,338 bonds of ¥ 1,000 each]

- 7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of National Bank
for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)

[14,028 bonds of T 1,000 each]

- 8.76% Tax Free 20 years Secured Redeemable Bonds of Housing and Urban
Development Corporation(HUDCO)

[50,000 bonds of T 1,000 each]

Equity instruments :

~ PTC India Limited

[1,20,00,000 equity shares of T 10 each]

- Coal India Limited

[1,39,64,530 equity shares of T 10 each]

- NHPC Limited

[40,97,75,446 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

- Power Exchange India Limited

[32,20,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

- GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited

- Shree Maheshwar Hydro Power Projects Limited

- Rattanindia Power Limited

[32,76,95,820 equity shares of T 10 each]

- Housing and Urban Development Corporation. Ltd
[3,47,429 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

- Indian Energy Exchange Litd.

[1,22,71,211 equity shares of ¥ 1 each]

~ Universal Commodity Exchange Ltd.

[1,60,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each]

Preference Shares

- Raipur Energen Limited

[59,82,371 Redeemable Preference Shares of T 100 each}

- Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited

[15,24,88,000 Cumulative Red: ble Preft Shares of T 10 each]
- RattanIndia Power Limited

[10,16,70,764 Redeemable Preference Shares of T 10 each]
- RattanIndia Power Limited

[15,32,97,013 Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10
each]

Others

- Units of "Small is Beautiful" Fund

[1,23,04,400 units of T 10 each]

8.81

4.60

3.67

6.22

231

1.40

5.09

9.29

81.92

46.50

195.57

817.50

0.69

157.01

12.24

810.05

500.31

500.00

500.31

4424

145,99

810.05

50031

500.00

500.31

46.50

195.57

817.50

4424

0.69

157.01

145.99

12.24

810.05

500.31

500.00

500.31

8.81

4.60

3.67

6.22

1.40

5.09

9.29

81.92

14599

1224

Total Investments (Other than accounted for using equity method)

12331

1,229.51

2,500.90

3,730.41

3,853.72

(B)
@
(ii)

Geography wise investment
Investments Outside India
Investments in India

123.31

1,229.51

2,500.90

3,730.41

3,853.72

Gross Geography wise investment
Less: Impairment loss allowance

123.31

1,229.51

2,500.90

3,730.41

3,853.72

Net Geography wise investment

12331

1,229.51

2,500.90

3,730.41

3,853.72




6B. Investments accounted for uising equity method

(T in crore)
. Asat As at
Sr. Ne. |Particul ?
™ - [Partienfars 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
(i) |Joint Venture

- Energy Efficiency Services Limited
[46,36,00,000 equity shares.of T 10 each; previous year 39,20,00,000 equity shares of € 559.01 549.40
10 each)

(i) |Associates
~ Ultramega Power Projects / Independent Transmission Projects 0.50 0.50
[7,60,000 equity shares of T 10 each; previous year 7,60,000 equity shares of T 10 each] ’ :
Sub Total 559,51 549.90
Less: Impairment loss allowance - -
[Tota.l Investments accounted for using equity method 559.51 549.90




7 Other Financial Assets
The Group has categorised other financial assets at amortised cost in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 109.
(X in crore)
Sr. Particul As at As at
No. [ Aruewars 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
(i) |Recoverable on account of Government of India Serviced Bonds 26,829.32 26,970.02
(il) |Advances to Associates* ‘ 158.92 154.27
(iii) |Advances to Employees 0.74 0.90
(iv) {Loans to Employees 129.61 129.58
(v) |Others 242.02 258.99
Less: Impairment loss allowance on Others (66.19) (51.64)
Total Other Financial Assets 27,294.42 27,462.12
*Recoverable in cash.
8 Current Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net)
‘ (X in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No. [Particulars 30.00.2020 |  31.03.2020
(i) |Advance income tax and TDS 311.45 747.84
(ii) |Tax Deposited on income tax demands under contest 331.90 390.49
Total Current Tax Assets (Net) 643.35 1,138.33
() |Provision for income tax net of Advance Tax 655.06 -
(i)  |Provision for income tax for demand under contest 0.11 67.40
Total Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 655.17 67.40
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11 Right-of-use Assets

® in crore)
. Asat As at
Sr. No.[Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) | Opening Balance of Leasehold Land 42.07 -
(ii) | Additions 40.57 45.84
(iii) | Less: Depreciation* 1.86 3.77
Closing Balance of Leasehold Land 38.71 42.07
Sr. No.|Particulars As at 30.09.2019
(i) | Opening Balance of Leasehold Land -
(ii) [ Additions 44.55
(iii) | Less: Depreciation* 1.67
Closing Balance of Leasehold Land 42.88

*As required by Ind AS 116, Depreciation expense on Right-of-Use assets is included under Depreciation and

Amortization expenses in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

12 Other Non-Financial Assets

(X in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) | Prepaid Expenses 5.96 3.40
(ii) | Deferred Employee Costs 60.87 62.13
(iii) | Capital Advances 106.83 93.75
(iv) | Other assets ' 128.98 104.66
Total Other Non-Financial Assets 302.64 263.94
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Assets Classified as held for sale*

R in crore)

. As at As at
Sr. No. Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(A) )Assets classified as held for sale
(1) |Investment in associates 0.72 023
(ii) [Loan to associates 24.43 16.75
Total (A) 25.15 16.98
(B) |Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale
(1) |Payable to associates 0.12 0.68
Total (B) 0.12 0.68
Disposal Group - Net assets (A-B) 25.03 16.30

*Pertains to PFC's Subsidiaries, REC Ltd, and PFC Consulting Ltd.




14  Trade Payables

%

{

(R in crore)

R As at As at
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
Trade Payables
(i) |[Total cutstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 021 0.15
(i) {Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and 38.10 53.07
Medium Enterprises
Total Trade Payables 38.31 53.22




15 Debt Securities
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Debt Securities at amortised cost in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109.
(R in crore)

. - As at As at
Sr. No. | Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i)  |Bonds / Debenture
- Infrastructure Bonds 295.09 295.09
- Tax Free Bonds 24,878.08 24.878.08
- 54 EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 22,786.65 23.894.68
- Taxable Bonds . 3,43,043.74 3,26,415.29
- Foreign Currency Notes 53,134.42 50,508.56
(ii) |Commercial Paper 3,019.92 2,925.00
(iii)  |Interest accrued but not due on above 14,989.00 13,687.09
(iv) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (1,076.61) (1,238.08)
(v) |Bond Application Money 245.72 400.19
Total Debt Securities 4,61,316.01 4,41,765.90
Geography wise Debt Securities
(i)  |Debt Securities in India 4,08,521.74 3,91,726.07
(ii) |Debt Securities outside India 52,794.27 50,039.83
‘Total Geography wise Debt Securities 4,61,316.01 4,41,765.90




16 Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) at amortised
cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 except "Finance Lease Obligation® which is measured in
accordance with Ind AS 116.
(X in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
(A) |Term Loans
(@] From Banks and Financial Institutions
- Foreign Currency Loans 6,495.94 8,924.03
- Syndicated Foreign Currency Loans 39,814.66 39,619.89
.1- Rupee Term Loans 86,874.74 69,498.76
(ii)  |From other Parties
- Rupee Term Loans - Gol 17,500.00 17,500.00
(B) [Other Loans
(i)  |Loan against Term Deposits 22474 -
(if)  Working Capital Demand Loan / Overdraft / Cash Credit / Line of Credit 9,036.01 4,793.22
(i)  |Finance Lease Obligation 022 2.12
(C) |laterest accrued but not due on above 867.58 767.95
(D) |Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (356.72) (439.25)
Total Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,60,457.17 1,40,666.72
(Il) |Geography wise Borrowings
(i)  |Borrowings in India 1,19,041.41 99,41941
(ii)  |Borrowings outside India 41,415.76 41,247.31
Total Geography wise Borrowings 1,60,457.17 1,40,666.72




17 Subordinated Liabilities
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Subordinated Liabilities at amortised cost in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109.
(X in crore)
. As at As at
St No.  [Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
Subordinated Liabilities '
(i) Subordinated Bonds 15,862.20 13,862.70
(ii)  |Interest accrued but not due on above 679.25 273.61
(i)  |Unamortised Transaction Cost on above (6.81) (5.71)
Total Subordinated Liabilities 16,534.64 14,130.60
Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities
6] Subordinated Bonds in India 16,534.64 14,130.60
(ii)  |Subordinated Bonds outside India - -
Total Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities 16,534.64 14,130.60
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Other Financial Liabilities

The Group has categorised Other Financial Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of

Ind AS 109.
(% in crore)
As at As at
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
(i) Payable on account of Government of India Serviced Bonds 26,829.32 26,831.04
(ii) |Advance received from Associates® 176.27 168.42
(iii) |Unclaimed Dividends 8.55 8.23
(iv) {Unpaid - Bonds and Interest Accrued thereon
- Unclaimed Bonds 60.75 39.66
- Unclaimed Interest on Bonds 34.83 33.13
) Others
- Application Money Refundable on Bonds and interest accrued thereon 0.91 0.83
- Interest Subsidy Fund and other GOI Funds for disbursement as subsidy / 1,116.08 1,796.94
Grants i
- Payable towards funded staff benefits - 0.38
- Lease Liability 10.79 11.85
- Other liabilities 274.15 286.56
Total Other Financial Liabilities 28,511.65 29,177.04

*Payable in cash




19  Provisions
(R in crore)
. As at As at
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020

(i) |For Employee Benefits
- Gratuity 1.39 2.76
- Leave Encashment 80.41 73.20
- Economic Rehabilitation of Employees 8.02 7.14
- Provision for Bonus / Incentive 70.09 84.00
- Provision for Staff Welfare Expenses 17.12 18.37

(ii)  {Impairment Loss Allowance - Letter of Comfort 187.64 188.85
Total Provisions 364.67 374.32
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Other Non-Financial Liabilities

(X in crore)

. As at As at
Sr. No. [Particulars 30.09.2020 31.03.2020
(i) |Unamortised Fee - Undisbursed Loans Assets 187.10 151.91
(i)  |Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalisation) 38.99 6.57
(iii) |Statutory dues payable 36.58 31.23
(iv)  |{Advance received from Govt. towards Govt. Schemes 8.80 4.14
Total Other Non-Financial Liabilities 27147 193.85
21  Equity Share Capital
As at 30.09.2020 As at 31.03.2020
Sr. No. |Particul
r. No. |Particulars Number A.mount Number A.mount
(% in crore) (% in crore)
(A) |Authorised Capital
Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share  10) 1,10,00,00,00,000 11,000.00 | 1,10,00,00,00,000 11,000.00
Preference Share Capital (Par Value per share T 10) 2,00,00,00,000 200.00 2,00,00,00,000 200.00
(B)  |Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Capital
Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share T 10) 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08
(C) |Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital
Opening Equity Share Capital 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08
Changes during the period - - - -
Closing Equity Share capital 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08 2,64,00,81,408 2,640.08




22 Other Equity*

(¥ in crore)
. As at As at
r- No.[Particulars 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
(i) [Capital Reserve - Common Control (13,461.00)|  (13,461.00)
(if) }Capital Reserve - Change in sharcholding in JV 2.47 2.47
(iii) |Securities Premium 3,953.74 3,953.74
(iv) [Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account (1,363.41) (2,346.18)
(v) |Special Reserve created u/s 45-IC(1) of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 4,847.77 3,666.61
(vi) |Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) of Income-Tax Act,1961 3,936.41 4,089.44
(vii) [Special Reserve created u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 up to Financial Year 1996-97 599.85 599.85
(viii) |Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 from Financial Year 29,555.99 27,616.89
1997-98
(ix) |Interest Differential Reserve - KFW Loan 61.95 61.40
(x) |General Reserve 15,577.55 14,655.76
(xi) |Impairment Reserve 417.55 417.55
(xii) |Retained Earnings 10,215.75 8,080.18
(xiii) JReserve for Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income (341.86) (257.72)
(xiv) [Reserve for Effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instruments in a Cash Flow Hedge through (269.04) (211.65)
other Comprehensive Income
(xv) |Costs of Hedging Reserve (5.15) (107.77)
(xvi) [Share of Other Comprehensive Income in Joint Venture and Associates 0.15 0.15
Total Other Equity 53,728.71 46,759.72

*For movements during the period refer Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity.




23 Non-Controlling Interest

(% in crore)

. As at As at
Sr- NoJParticulars 30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020

Balance at the beginning of the period 16,765.57 16,363.02
(i) |Share of Net Profit for the period 1,914.71 2,355.12
(i) [Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (1.13) (1.02)
(iii) |Share of Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense) 129.97 (261.31)
Share of Total Comprehensive Income 2,043.55 2,092.79
(D) |Dividend paid to Non-Controlling Interest - (1,028.97)
(ii) |Dividend Distribution tax paid for Non-Controlling Interest - (211.28)
(iii) |Others 417.60 (450.00)

Balance at the end of the period 19,226.72 16,765.57




24 Interest Income
(X in crore)

R Half Year ended | Half Year ended
Sr. No.|Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
A |On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
(i) |Interest on Loans 34,672.59 29,860.48
Less : Rebate for Timely Payment to Borrowers (107.27) (196.75)
(i) |Interest on Deposits with Banks S | 153.04 87.10
(iii) |Other Interest Income - = - 23.45 26.06
On Financial Assets classified at Fair Value Through L
B Profit or Loss :
(i) |Interest on Investment [ 147.20 128.00
(ii) |Other Income 1.52 -
Total Interest Income (A+B) 34,890.53 29,904.89




25  Fees and Commission Income

On the basis of nature of services, the Group's revenue from contracts with customers are:

Rin ciore)

Sr. No.| Particutars Half Year ended Half Year ended
30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) |Prepayment Premium on Loans 490 46.08
(ii) |Fee based Income on Loans 39.02 32.43
(iii) |Fee for implementation of Gol Schemes 32.48 15.90
Total Fees and Commission Income 76.40 94.41
26 Net Gain (-) / Loss (+) on Fair Value Changes
(% in crores)
Sr. No.[Particulars Half Year ended Half Year ended
) 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) |On financial instruments at Fair value through Profit or Loss:
~ Change in Fair Value of Derivatives 239.38 (192.35)
- Change in Fair Value of Investments (10.13) -
- Change in Fair Value of Short Term Investment of Surplus Fimds in Mutual (17.58) -
Total Net Gain (-) / Loss (+) on Fair Value Changes 211.67 (192.35)
Fair value changes:
(@ |- Realised 100.38 46.54
(ii) |- Unrealised 111.29 (238.89)
Total Net Gain (-) / Loss (+) on Fair Value Ch 211.67 (192.35)
27  Other Operating Income
(X in crore)
Sr. No.|Particulars Half Year ended Half Year ended
30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) [Sale of Services 93.12 107.76
(i) |Other - 0.01
Total Other Operating Income 93.12 107.77
28 Other Income
{T in erore)
Sr. No.|Particulars Half Year ended Half Year ended
30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) |Excess Liabilities written back 0.05 0.60
(ii) |Miscellaneous Income 31.26 18.50
Total Other Income 31.31 19.10
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Finance Costs

(X in crore)

Sr. NoJParticulars Half Year ended | Half Year ended
30.09.2020 30.09.2019
On Financial Liabilities Measured At Amortised Cost
(i) |Interest on Borrowings
- Term Loans and othets 4,005.31 3,796.29
- Interest on Lease Liability 0.67 0.41
(ii) |Interest on Debt Securities
- Bonds / Debentures 16,814.58 14,954.56
- Commercial Paper 104.18 653.42
(iii) [Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 622.92 623.80
(iv) [Other Interest Expense
- Interest on Interest Subsidy Fund 0.71 0.69
- Interest on advances received from Subsidiaries 1.55 2.86
- Other 1.75 0.38
Less: Finance Cost Capitalised (10.54) (7.62)|
(v) |- Swap Premium ( Net ) 568.11 65.03
Total Finance Costs 22,109.24 20,089.82




o

30 Fees and Commission Expense
(X in crore)
Sr. No. |Particulars Half Year ended Half Year ended
30.09.2020 30.09.2019
() |Agency Fees 140 1.10
(i) |Guarantee, Listing and Trusteeship fees 1.98 5.87
(iii) {Credit Rating Fees 7.62 5.01
(iv) _|Other Finance Charges 3.84 2.94
Total Fees and Commission Expense 14.84 14.92
31 Impairment on Financial Instruments
(X in crore)
" Half Year ended Hoalf Year ended
Sr. No. | Particulars 30.00,2020 30.09.2019
A |On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
@ |Loans 1,776.31 72.06
(i) [Investment (acquired on settlement of loans) 57.63 5119
(iii) |Write Offs - Loans 448.23 761.69
(iv) |Other Financial Instruments 15.13 14.62
(v) |Letter of Comfort 6.57 (6.37)
Total Impairment on Fi ial Instruments 2,303.87 893.19
32 Employee Benefit Expenses
(X in crore)
Sr. No. [Particulars Half Year ended Half Year ended
30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) |Salaries and Wages 132.04 150.92
(i) [Contribution to Provident and other Funds 19.70 19.29
(i) |Staff Welfare Expenses 25.71 4439
(iv) _[Rent for Residential Accommodation of Employees 3.88 3.05
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 181.33 217.65
33 Other Expenses
(X in crore)
. Half Year ended Half Year ended
Sr. No. |Particulars 30.09.2020 30.09.2019
(i) |Rent, Taxes and Energy Cost 10.50 16.22
(ii) |Repairs and Maintenance 8.59 9.59
(iti) |Communication Costs 1.25 155
(@iv) [Printing and Stationery 0.78 2.05
(v) |Advertisement and Publicity 7.07 6.95
(vi) |Directors Fees, Allowance & Expenses 0.13 0.20
(vii) |Auditoi’s fees and expenses 0.73 0.46
(viii) |Legal & Professional charges 10.04 13.15
(ix) {Insurance . 0.17 0.10
(x) |[Travelling and Conveyance 8.32 14.74
(xi) |Net Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment 3.13 0.81
(xii) |Other Expenditure 39.39 42.66
Total Other Expenses 90.10 108.48




Group’s Significant Accounting Policies

The group’s 5|gn|f|cant accounting policies applied in preparation of the Consolidated Financial
Statements are as given below:

1.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement

These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis following
_ accrual system of accounting. The assets and liabilities have been measured at historical cost or at
amortised cost or at fair value at the end of each reporting period.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue.

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1,2 0r 3 as per Ind AS requirement, which are
described as follows: ’

e level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date;
e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
‘e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liabiljty.

1.2 Basis of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements mcorporate the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred as the “Group”). The Group has investment in joint venture entity
and associates which are accounted using equity method in these Consolidated Financial Statements.

The financial statements of Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and Associates are drawn up to the same’
reportmg date as of the Company for the purpose of Consolidation.

i) Subsidiaries:

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company has control. The Company controls an entity when
the Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which the Company obtains the control (except
for Business Combinations under Common Control).

The Company combmes the financial statements of its subsndlarles on a line by line basis, adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. The carrying amount of the
Company’s investment in each subsidiary and the Company’s portion of equity of each subsidiary are
eliminated. Intercompany transactions, balances, unrealised gains on transactions between the
Company and subsidiaries are eliminated: Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset.

Non-controlling interests (NCI) represent the proportion of income, other comprehensive income and
net assets in subsidiaries that is not attributable to the Company’s shareholders. Non- -controlling
interests are initially measured at the proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non- controlling
interests is the amount of the interest at injtial recognition plus the non- controlllng |nterests share of
subsequent changes in equity. - '




The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies consistently
for like transactions and other events in ‘similar circumstances and are presented to the extent
possible, in the same manner as the Company’s Standalone Financial Statements except as otherwise
stated. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements to bring their accounting
policies in line with the Group’s Significant Accounting Policies.

If the Company loses control over a subsidiary, it derecoénizes the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any related NCI and aother components of equity. Any interest retained in the former
subsidiary is measured at fair value at the date the control is lost. Any resulting gain or loss is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

if). Joint Venture and Associates:

A loint Ventureis a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement
have rights to the niet assets of the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require -
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

An Associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the fihancial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control
or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of Joint Venture or Associates are incorporated in these
Consolidated Financial Statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the
investment or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is measured at lower of
~ their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Under the equity method, an investment in a
loint Venture or Associate is initially recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at cost.and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the Joint Venture or Associate. Distributions received from a joint venture/ associate
reduce the carrying amount of the investment.
Upon loss of joint control over the Joint Venture or significant influence over the Associate, the
Company measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any difference between
a) the carrying amount of the Joint Venture or Associate upon loss of joint control or significant
influence respectively and b) the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds.from disposal is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

“ 13 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Group considers cash equivalents as all short
term balances {with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.4 Derivative financial instruments
1.4.1 - The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments such as Principal only swaps,
Interest rate swaps, Options and forward contracts to manage its exposure to interest rate and

foreign exchange rate risks,

142 The Group designates certain derivative contracts under hedge relationship either as cash flow
hedges or fair value hedges.

Cash flow hedge




The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as
cash flow hedges is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. The gain or loss relating to
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (being effective portion) are reclassified to
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or
loss. ) '

Fair value hedge

Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that dualify as fair value hedges are
recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss immediately, together with any changes
in the fair value of the hedged item that are attributable to the hedged risk. The change in the
fair value of the designated portion of hedging instrument and the change in the hedged item
attributable to the hedged risk are recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the
line item relating to the hedged item. ‘

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, or terminated, or
exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

1.4.3  Derivatives, other than those designated under hedge relationship, are initially recognised at fair
value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to
their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.5 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments.

On initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair value plus/ minus
transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities. In case of financial assets and financial liabilities which are recognised at fair value through
profit and loss {FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in Cons_olidated Statement of Profit and
Loss.

1.5.1  Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
settlement date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in
the marketplace.

After initial récognition, financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at-either
. amortised cost pr fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

i) Classification and Measurement of Financial assets (other than Equity instruments)

a) Financial assets at Amortised Cost:

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost

using Effective Interest Rate method (EIR): ’

* the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and ‘

* the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.




ii)

c)

Effective [nterest Rate (EIR) method

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial asset and

_ of allocating interest income over the expected life. The Group while applying EIR method, generally

amortises any fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discount that are integral part of the
effective interest rate of a financial instrument.

Income is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss'on an effective interest rate
basis for financial assets other than those classified asat FVTPL. ’

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial asset. EIR is ‘subsequently updated at every
reset, in accordance with the terms of the.respective contract.

Once the terms of financial assets are renegotiated, other than market driven interest rate
movement, any gain / loss measured using the previous EIR as calculated before the modification, is
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in period during which such
renegotiations-occur. :

b) Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both the following conditions are-met;

e The objective of the business model is achieved bbth'by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial asset; and ) .

¢ the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments
of Principal and Interest (SPPI} on the principal amount outstanding. '

All fair value changes are recognised in_Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and accumulated in
Reserve,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or FVTOC!, with a]l
changes in fair value recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Business Model

- An assessment of business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the classification of -

afinancial asset. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects how financial assets
are managed together to achieve a particular business objective of generating cash flows. The Group’s

-business' model assessment is performed.at a higher level of aggregation rather than on an

instrument-by-instrument basis.

The.Group is primarily in the business of lending loans across power sector value chain and such loans
are managed to realize the contractual cash flows over the tenure of the loan. Further, other financial
assets may also be held by the Group to collect the contractual cash flows. :

Classification and measurement of Equity Instruments

All equity investments other than in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at fair
value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Group at initial recognition makes an irrevocable election to classify it as either
FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Group makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis.

B

.An equity i'nvestment classified as FVTOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.

Subsequently, it is measured at fair value and, all fair value changes are recognisyed_i»n Consolidated
Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) and accumulated in Consolidated Reserve.(e'l%hig@j@ recycling of
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iii)

a)

b)

c)

d)

iv)

the amounts from Consolidated OCI to Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of
investment. However, the Group transfers the same within Consolidated equity.

. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group recognises expected credit loss (ECL) on financial assets
measured at amortised cost as required under Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’. ECL on such
financial assets, other than loan assets, is measured at an amount equal to life time expected losses.
The Group presents the ECL charge or reversal {(where the net amount is a negative balance for a
particular period) in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as “Impairment on financial
instruments”.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of ECL are equally applied to loan
asset at FVTOCI except that ECL is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and is not reduced
from the carrying amount in the Balance Sheet;

Impairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort (LoC):

The Group measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL if there is credit
impairment or there has been significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If there .
is no SICR as compared to initial recognition, the Group measures ECL at an amount equal to 12-
month ECL. When making the assessment of whether there has been a SICR since initial recognition,
the Group considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or
effort. If the Group measured loss allowance as lifetime ECL in the previous period, but determines in
a subsequent period that there has been no SICR since initial recognition due to improvement in
credit quality, the Group again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is measured on individual basis for credit impaired loan assets, and on other loan assets it is
generally measured on collective basis using homogenous groups.

The Group measures impairment on commitments under LoC on similar basis as in case of Loan
assets.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets are written off by 'RECL either partially or in their entirety only when it has stopped
pursuing the recovery.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset along with all the substantial risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received & receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated in Consolidated
Equity, is recognised in ‘Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial
asset.

1.5.2 Financial liabilities




i)

ii)

iii)

All financial liabilities other than derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial liability. EIR is subsequently updated for

financial liabilities having floating interest rate, at the respective reset date, in accordance with the
terms of the respective contract.

Financial guarantee

A financial guarantee issued by the Group is initially measured at fair value and, if not designated as

at-FVTPL, is subsequently measured at the higher of: ’

* the best estimate of expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of the
guarantee; and ) )

* the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid & payable is recognised in Consolidated Statement

of Profit and Loss.

1.5.3  Offsetting 6f financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported-in the Balance Sheet

. if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an

1.6

intention to settle on a net basjs, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
Investment property

Investment properties are the assets which have undetermined future use. Investment properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises purchase
price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in
arriving at-the purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group beyond one vyear. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subseguent measurement {depreciation and useful lives)
The Group only has land as an investment property, which is not depreciated.

.De-recognition

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal.

_Any_gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the

ne}d\i@g;qgah;%@ceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in Consolidedtatement of
Pr@?‘/i aﬁ"d‘lfes"”s%%he period in which the property is derecognized. .

’f;j %
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vi.

vii.

viii.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation

. ltems of PPE are initially recognised at cost. Subseguent measurement is done at cost less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for freehold land which
is not depreciated. An item of PPE retired from active use and held for disposal is stated at lower of its
book value or net realizable value.

i. The expenditure incurred on improvement of leasehold premises is recognised at cost and is shown as

“Leasehold Improvements" under PPE.

In case of assets put to use, capitalisation is done on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of
work dore as per contracts where final bill(s) is/are yet to be received / approved subject to
necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.

iv. Cost of replacing part of-an item of PPE is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is.

probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its

‘cost . can be measured reliably. The carrying'amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as
incurred. ‘

. Under-construction PPE is carried at cost, less any fecognised impairment loss. Such PPE items are

classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for intended use..Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as of other assets, commences when
the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of assets less their residual values” as per written
down value method*, over the estimated useful lives that are similar to as prescribed in Schedule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013, except following:

Nature of PPE Life of PPE

Cell phonesm, 2 years

Lease hold improvement™® . : Lease period or their useful lives whichever is shorter (in
case of PFCCL)

* Residual value is estimated as 5% of the original cost of PPE.

* Depreciation is provided using Straight line method by RECL
@ Useful life has been taken as 2 years by the Group

@) ease hold improvements are amortised on straight line basis

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the year is charged on pro-rata basis
from/up to the month in which the asset is available for use/disposed.

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of
PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. )

ix. ltems of PPE costing up to % 5000/- each are fully depreciated, in the year of purchase.

. The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress.’ The

cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade
discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the
-acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are classified under
‘Capital Advances.’




1.8 Intangible assets and Amortisation

I. Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are recognised at cost. Cost
includes any directly attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its
intended use. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortisation and
_accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is récognised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives, : -

ii. Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalisation under intangible assets is carried as
Intangible Assets under Development till they are ready for their intended use.

iii. Estimated useful life of intangible assets. with finite useful lives has been estimated by the Group as
5 years. In case of PFCCL, life is estimated as 36 months.

iv. An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected .

from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

v.Expenditure incurred which are eligible for ‘Capitalization under intangible assets is carried as
‘Intangible assets under development’ till they are ready for their intended use.

1.9 Assets/ Disposal Groups held for sale

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will have recovered principally through
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are
measured at lower of their carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell, except for assets such as
deferred tax, assets arising from employee benefit, financials assets and contractual rights under
insurance contracts, which are specifically exempted from this requirement.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Non-
current assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Balance Sheet.

Where the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of contral of an entity, it classifies
investment in the entity (i.e. all the assets and liabilities of that entity) as held for sale.

1.10 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

i. Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resuit of
a past event, if it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

ii. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

iii. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

iv. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability in notes to accounts, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

v. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent_assets are
- disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable Q’W\ 48@ \




1.11 Recognition of Income and Expenditure

i

iii.

vi.

- under Interest Income.

NOGz

Interest income on financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost, is recognized using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. The Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition. :

ii. Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers of RECL are appropriated in the order

of (i) costs and expenses of RECL (i) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any (jii)
overdue interest including interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being
adjusted first, except for credit impaired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is
appropriated only after the complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest
and overdue interest including interest tax, if any. The recovery under One Time Settlement (oTs)/
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code -(IBC) proceedings is appropriated first towards the principal
outstanding and remaining recovery thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any.

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss, is recognized
on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately

iv. Rebate on account of timely payment of dues by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire dues in
-time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is presented against the

corresponding interest income.

. The Group uses the principles laid down by Ind AS 115 to determine that how much and when

revenue is recognized, what is the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues etc. In
accordance with the same, revenue is recognised through a five-step approach:

a. ldentify the contract(s) with customer;

b. ldentify separate performance obligations in the contract;

c. Determine the transaction price; B .

d. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and

e. Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied. .

-

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts

and other indirect taxes.

In Cost Plus Contracts - Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of expenditures
plus proportionate margin as per contract; '

In Fixed Price Contracts — Revenue is recognised on the basis of stage of completion of the contract.
The Group has assessed that the stage of completion is determined as the proportion of the total time
expected to complete the performance obligation to that has lapsed at the end of the reporting
period, which is an appropriate measure of progress towards complete satisfaction of these
performance-obligations under Ind AS 115. i '

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances
change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or
loss in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by
management. ‘

Revenue from consulting services, in connection with development of independent Transmission
Projects (ITP) and Ultra Mega Power Projects {UMPP) taken up as per the directions from the Ministry
of Power, Government of India, is recognized on completed contract method basis i.e. when the {TP
/UMPP created for the project is transferred to a successful bidder evidenced by share purchase
agreement. The expenses incurred on development of these projects whi%qreco(/ered as
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direct costs are recovered through billing manpower charges at agreed, charge out rates decided by
the management. » ‘

The sale proceeds from Request for qualification (RfQ) documents for Independent Transmission
Projects (ITPs) and Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPPs) are accounted for when received.

Income from short /medium term bidding( of power and Coal Flexibility Scheme is recognised when
letter of award (LOA) is issued to the successful bidder.

ix. Dividend income from investments is recognized in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss when

the Group’s right to receive dividend is established, which in the case of quoted securities is the ex-
dividend date.

. Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognised

separately under the head ‘Dividend Income’.

Interest expense on borrowings subsequently measured at amortized cost js. recognized using
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

Other income and expenses- are accounted on accrual basis, in accordance with terms of the
respective contract.

A Prepaid expense up to X 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition.
Expenditure on issue of shares
Expenditure on issue of shares s charged to the securities premium account.
4 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or
construction of a qualifying asset, till the time such a qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended
use sale, are capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get

ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual
basis as per the effective interest rate method. '

Employee benefits

Defined ContriEution Plan

Group’s contribution paid / payable during the reporting period towards provident fund and pension »

are charged in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions. "

Defined Benefit Plan

The Group’s obligation towards gratuity to employees and post-retirement benefits such as medical-
benefit, economic rehabilitation benefit and settlement allowance after retirement are determined
using the projected unit eredit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each
annual reporting period. Actuarial gain / loss on re-measurement of gratuity and other post-
employment defined benefit plans is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl). Past service
cost is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a plan
amendment. - —
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Other long term employee benefits

The Group’s obligation towards leave encashment, service award scheme is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. These obligations are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, in the period in which the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchangeAfor that service.

Loan to employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and
transaction value is recognised as deferred employee cost upon issuance of Loan, which is amortised
on a straight-line basis over the expected remaining period of the loan. In case of change in expected

remaining period of the Ioan, the unamortised deferred employee cost on the date of change is

amortised over the updated expected remaining period of the Loan on a prospective basis.

Income Taxes

of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that js recognised in OCl or directly in equity, in
which case, tax is also recognised in OCl or directly in equity.

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Consolidated Statement

. Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date; and any adjustments to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

.Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Consolidated Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates based on the laws that have

“been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date, based on the expected manner of

realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets / liabilities. Deferred tax assets and

_ liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against

liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences: A deferred tax asset is
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Additional Income Tax that arises from diétribution of dividend is recognized at the same time when
the liability to pay dividend is recognized. -




1.16 Leasing

For recognition, measurement and presentation of lease contracts, the Group applies the principles of
ind AS 116 ‘Leases’. ’

~ The Group as a lessee -

" The Group at inception of a contract assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in ,exchéhge for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether (a) the Group has substantially all
of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease, and (b) the Group has
the right to direct the use of the identified asset. '

The Group at inception of a lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a
corresponding lease liability, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) and
low-value assets which are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease. :

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of
~ the lease term. RoU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain
that they will be exercised. :

The right-of-use (RoU) assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprise the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of the lease plus
any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. They are subsequently measured at cost less
any accumulated- depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The right-of-use assets is.
depre’ciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease
term or useful life of right-of-use assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease
-payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the Group’s incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the
leases. ’

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use {RoU)
asset if the Group changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination
option. ‘

Lease liability and RoU asset is separately presented in the Balance Sheet. Interest expense on lease
iiability is presented separately from depreciation on right of use asset as a component of finance cost
in the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss. Lease payments are classified as Cash flow used in
financing activities.

The Group as a lessor

-Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Contracts in which
all the risks and rewards of the lease are substantially transferred to the lessee are classified as-a
finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leéases. For operating leases, rental income is
recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Amount due from lessee under finance leases is recognised as receivable at an amount equal to the

net investment of the Group in the lease. Finance income on the lease is allocated to accounting

periads so as to refleet a constant periodic rate of return on the Group's net investment outstanding
- in respect of lease at the reporting date.
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Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

The functlonal currency of the Group is Indian Rupees. Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated
using exchange rates prevailing on the last day of the reporting period. Exchange differences on
monetary items are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they arise. However, for the long-term monetary items recognised in the consolidated

financial statements before 1 April 2018, such exchange differences are accumulated in a “Foreign’
Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and amortized over the balance period of

such long term monetary item.
Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same
party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using
the pooling of interest method as follows:

The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.
No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets. or liabilities. Adjustments
are made only to harmonize-significant accounting policies.

e The financial information in the Consolidated Financial Statements in respect of prior periods is
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restated as if the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in
the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the-

transferor is aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the
transferee. The identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the
reserves of the transferee.

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional -

consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is
transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the com'parative amounts for
the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest
period presented, the openmg balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period
presented, are restated.

Dividends

Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim
dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors of the

Arespectlve company in the Group.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of equlty shares outstandlng during the
_ financial year. .




To calculate diluted earnings p‘er share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. - '




summarised Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Interim Financial Statement:

1

These Unaudited Consolidated Interim Financial Statement (Statements) have been reviewed &
recommended by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company in their respective meetings held on 12.11.2020. The same have been subjected to limited
review by Joint Statutory Auditors, Gandhi Minocha & Co., Chartered Accountants and Dass Gupta &

- Associates, Chartered Accountants in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410,

“Review of Interim Financial Information performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

These Statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principlgs
laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) - 34 ‘“Interim Financial Reporting’, notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Consolidated financial results for the quarter and half year ended 30.09.2020 include audited
consolidated result of one subsidiary and management approved results of one subsidiary; one joint
venture entity and fifteen associates. Financial results of these ‘subsidiaries, joint venture entity and
associates have been consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 — ‘Consolidated Financial
Statements’, Ind AS 111 — ‘Joint Arrangements’ and Ind AS 28- ‘Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures'.

Detail of credit impaired loans and impairment loss allowance thereon (including on Commitments)
maintained by the Company and its subsidiary REC Ltd., as per Ind AS 109 is as under. ;
v ‘ (¥ in crore)
S. No. | Particulars As on As on
30.09.2020 | 31.03.2020
a) Credit Impaired loans 44,747.40 49,127.25

b) Impairment Loss Allowance Maintained ' 26,035.35 25,300.59
c) Impairment Loss Allowance Coverage (%) {b/a) 58.18% 51.50%

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received and / or
on accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused significant disturbance in the financial markets across the globe.
The situation has been under close watch by the Group to take prompt actions for smooth operation of
business. The impact of COVID-19 on the business operations of the Group is given at Annexure -‘A’.

In the context of reporting business / géographical'segmenf as required by Ind AS 108 - “Operating

Segments”, the Group’s operations comprise of only one business segment - lending to power sector
i

entities. Hence, there is no reportable segment as per Ind AS 108.

Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to
make them comparable.
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Annexure-‘A’

Impact of COVID 19 on the Group

&

“The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused significant disturbances in financial structures across the globe. In

India, a nationwide lockdown was declared by Central Government in March, 2020. However, with the
gradual unlocking across the country, the economic activities are gradually resuming. The Group continues
to leverage its technological capabilities to carry its operations remotely as well.

power consumption clocked double digit YoY growth of 12.10 % in October, buoyed by recovery in
commercial and industrial activity as compared to a growth of 4.60 % in September, 2020. To mitigate the
burden of debt servicing brought about by the disruptions of the business activities, the company and its
subsidiary REC Ltd in accordance with RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dated
27.03.2020, 17.04.2020 and 93.05.2020, has offered moratorium on payment of instalments falling due
between March 1, 2020 and August 31, 2020 to eligible borrowers. In pursuance of the moratorium policy,

- an amount of X 34,159 crore falling due from 01.03.2020 to 31.08.2020 has been granted moratorium.

The Government of india, as a part of its Covid-19 package announcement, has also announced liquidity
injection to the State Discoms in the form of State Government guaranteed loans through the Company and
its subsidiary viz. REC Ltd. The Company and its subsidiary REC itd, upto 31.10.2020, has sanctioned an
amount of ¥ 1,18,273 crore respectively under this scheme of liquidity package to eligible Discoms. .
The Group has not experienced any significant impact on its liquidity position due to the access o
diversified sources of borrowings. The Group continues to be well geared to meet its funding needs. it holds
sufficient liquidity as well as adequaté undrawn lines of credits from various banks. Considering high credit
worthiness and well-established relationship of the Group with lenders, it can continue to mobilise
sufficient funds from domestic & international markets.

in view of the above, the Management pelieves that there will not be significant impact of this outbreak in
continuing its business operations, in maintaining its financial position and in assessing its ability to
continue as a going concern. However, the impact of this pandemic on the Group will, inter alia, continue
to be dependent on future developments relating to duration & severity of Covid-19, and any further
actions by the Government & Regulatory bodies to contain its impact on the power sector and on the
NBECs. The Group shall also continue t0 closely monitor any material changes arising of uncertain future
economic conditions and poten’éial impact on its business. :

~
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